EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

2850 Fair Lane Ct., Building “C*
PMlacerville, CA 95667

June 20, 2013
3:00 P.M. Closed Session
4:00 P,M. Open Session

Acting Fire Chiel, Michael Hardy

#avk Bronton, Chair (v, 1) Chris Swarbrick {Div. 4)
Dennis Thomus {Div. 2} Ed Caurilal {Div. 5)
Mark Johnson (Div. 3)

3100 P.M. CLOSED SESSION

A

Conference with Legal Counsel — Exisling Litigation pursuant to
subdivision (a) of Government Code Sectien 54956.9 : DFEH Complaint
# 265350-23275-R. EEOC # 37A-2013-2013-C, Calfee v. El Dorado

County Fire Proteclion District.

Mecting with designated representatives of the E1 Dorade County Fire
Protection District regarding employee salaries, salary schedules, and/or
other compensation in the form of fringe benefits (non-safety) pursuant to
Govermment Code Section 54957.6 ,

Public Employec Discipline/Dismissal/Release pursuant to Government
Code Seclion 54957,

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT. Closed Session to consider the appointment,
employment and cvaluation of service of the Fire Chief pursuant to
Government Code Section 54957(b)(1).

Apenda

Page | June 24, 2013 hdtg,



4:00 P.M, OPEN SESSION

1.

2,

Agendn

CALL TO ORDER:

ROLL CALL:
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

APPROVE AGENDA:

CONSENT CALENDAR:

(All items approved on a single vote except thosc pulled for individual
discussion and action).

A. Minutes: May 16, 2013 Regular Roard Meeting.

B. Claim Paymenis/Deposits:

District Claims: JPA Claims: Deposits:
$36,737.07 $5,027.59 $34,902.95
$103,474.39 $3.,226.60
$12,779.56 $4518.01
$97,944.03
$36060.23

PUBLIC COMMENT:

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any itcmn that is not on the agenda
may do so at this time. Public comments are limited to five minules per
person).

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION:

A. Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation pursuant to
subdivision (a} of Government Code Section 54956.9: DFEH Complaint #
26550-23275-R. EEQC # 37A-2013-2013-C, Calfee v. El Dorado Couniy

Fire Protection District.

B. Meeling with designated representatives of the El Dorado County Firc
Protection District regarding employee salaries, salary schedules, and/or
other compensation in the form of fringe benefits (non-safety) pursuant to
Government Code Section 54957.6.

C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release pursuant to Government
Code Section 54957,

. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT. Title: Fire Chief,

DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS:

A. Employment Contract for the Fire Chief, The Board will consider
approving an eniployment contract for the Fire Chicf.
B. Resolution 2013-04, Appropriation Limits for FY 2013-2014.

Paige 2 Jung 20, 2013 bitg.



Resolution 2013-05, Fire Opcrations Preliminary Budget I'Y 2013-2014.
Resolution 2013-06, Ambulance Operations Preliminary Budget I'Y
2013-2014.

Diamend Springs Fire Request for Informal Discussion of Consolidation.,
JPA — Request for Information.

CAL FIRE RFP Update.

# D¥scussion

S0

0=

9. COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Facilities & Equipment {Johnson/Brunton)

Fire Prevention (Johnson/Swarbrick}

Ll Dorado County Emergency Services Authority-JPA
{Swarbrick/Thomas-alternate)

. Humat Resources {ThomasfCourtial}

Budget and Finance (Thomas/Courtial)

Revenue Research Commiitee {Courlial/Brunton)

O

i

10. CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION:

¢ Letter to Chiel Kim Zagaris from El Dorado County Fire Protection District
Board ol Directors.

s Thank you lcttcr from Sergeant John Mueller, CHP.

» Thank you letter to firefighters Ryan McMahon and Josh Huffan.

*  Thank you letter to Chief Hardy from Chief Mark Lorcnzen — Ventura
Connty.

s Thank you letter for a public assist from Capfain Durnall,
Firfighter/Paramedic Mike Andrews and Apprentice Firefighter Cory Lang.

« Thank you leiter from Jeanne Harper to the personnel at Station 17.

o Thank you letter from Battalion Chief John Niehues — Il Dorado Hills Fire,
for Captain Greg Morford’s participation in the Engincer’s Assessment
Center,

¢ Thank you letters for Station 17, 21 & 25 for the participation in El Dorado
High School Job Shadowing program.

+ Fire Engine Response Statistics.

Medie Unit Response Statistics.

11. FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT:

12.  BOARD COMMENTS:

13, FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

Mext regularly scheduled Board Meeting, July 18, 2013,
2850 Fair Lane Court, Building C, Placerville, CA 95667.

14. ADJOURNMENT:

In complianee with the Americans with Disabilitios Acl, iF you are a disabled persen and you need a disability
relatcd modification or accommodatien fo participate in this meeting, then please contact Acting Fire Chief
Michael Hardy by telephone at 530-644-2630 or by fax 530-644-9636. Request must be made as early as
possible and at least one full business day before the start of the meeting,

Apenda Page 3 June 20, 2013 Mig.



EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING

MINUTES
May 16, 2013

2850 Fair Lane Ct., Building “C”
Placerville, CA 95667
3:00 P.M. Closcd Session
4:00 P.M. Open Session

3:00 P.M. CLOSED SESSION

A, Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation pursuant to
subdivision (a) of Government Code Section 54956.9 : DFEH Complaint
# 26550-23275-R. EEOC # 37A-2013-2013-C, Calfee v, El Dorado
County Firc Protection Districl.

B. Meeting with designated representatives of the Bl Dorado County Fire
Protection District regarding employee salaries, salary schedules, and/or
other compensation in the form of [ringe benefits (non-safety) pursuant to
Government Code Section 54957.6

4:00 .M. OPEN SESSION

1.

Minutes

CALL TO ORDER:

Director Brunton called the meeting to order at 4:05 P.M.

ROLL CALL:

Present:  Swarbrick, Brunton, Johnson, Courtial, Thomas
Absent: None

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

APPROVE AGENDA:

It was moved by Director Courtiol and seconded hy Director Swarbrick to
approve the agenda ax presented  The motion way passed by the following vote:

Pags | ey 16, 2013 Mg,




3

7.

bMinutes

Avyes: Swarbrick, Brunton, Johnson, Courtial, Thomas
Noes: None
Absent:  None

CONSENT CALENDAR:

{All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual
discussion and action),

A, Minules: April 18, 2013 Regular Board Meeting

B. Claim Payments/Deposits

District Claims: IPA Claims: Deposits:

§ 89,950.81 $42.341.14 $ 574,326.70
$ 165,936.29 $ 6,0904.75 $ 5,002.34
$27.077.61

$103,775.47

It was moved by Direcior Johnson and seconded by Director Thomas to approve
the Consent Calendar as presented. The mation was passed by the following
vole:

Aves: Swarbrick, Brunton, Johnson, Courtial, Thomas
MNoes: None
Absent: Nonc

PUBLIC COMMENT

(Any pcrson wishing to address the Board on any item that {s not on the agenda
may do 30 at this time, Public comments are limited to five minutes per
personk.

Curt Weidmer
Jason Lindberg
Mark Spaugh
Domna Bruce

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION:

A. Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation pursuant to
subdivisicn (a) of Government Code Section 54956.% : DFEH Complaint
#26550-23275-R, EEQC # 37A-2013-2013-C, Callee v. El Dorato
Countly Fire Protection Disiricl.

Mo Action Taken

B. Meeling with designated representatives of the El Dorade County Fire
Protection District regarding employee salaries, salary schedules, and/or

Papc 2 May 16, 2013 Mg,



other compensation in the form of fringe benefits {(non-safety) pursuant to
Government Code Section 54957.6

No Action Taken
8. DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS;

A, Authorize Board Chair to contracl on behalf of the District for Legal
services, up to a maximum expenditure of $10,000, in silvations where the
District’s general counsel has declared a conflict of interest, is unavailable
to rgpresent the District or elects nof to represent the District in a particular
matter.

It was maved by Director Thomas and seconded by Divector Courtial to
approve staff’'s recommendation to authorize the Board Chair fo contract on
behalf of the District for legal services up to a maximunt expenditure of
810,000 with a procedure in place to inform all Board Members 24 hours in
advance of legal represeniation chunge. The motion was passed by the
Jollowing vale:

Aves: Swarbrick, Brunton, Johnson, Courtial, ‘Thomas
Noes: Nonc
Absent: None

B. Vehicle Maintenance Agreement with the Placerville Union Schonl Disfrict.

I was maoved by Divector Swarbrick and seconded hy Direcior Johnson io
approve staffs recommendation to continue the Velicle Maintenance
Agreement with the Placervifle Union School District. The motion was
passed by the following vote:

Aves:  Swarbrick, Brunton, Johnson, Courtial, Thomas
Noes: None
Absent: MNone

C. Amendment of Agreement for Fire Protecion Services between the El
Daorado County I'ire Protection District and the Shingle Springs Band of
Miwok Indians.

It was moved by Director Swarbrick and seconded by Director Courtial to
approve the Amended Agreement with the Shingle Springs Band of Miwok
Indians. The motion was passed by the following voie:

Ayes:  Swarbmick, Brunton, Johnson, Courtial, Thomas

MNoes: None
Absent: Nonc

Minutes Yage 3 May 16,2003 Mg,



9.

mAinuiles

D. CAL FIRE RFP Update

El Dorado/Amador/Sacramento Unit Chief Kelly Keenan provided an
update on the RFP for CAL FIRLE. '

Public Comment
Donna Bruce

E. Fire Chicf Succession Plan

¢ Discussion

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

A, Facilities & Equipment (Johnson/Brunton)

No Report

B. Fire Prevention {Johnson/Swarbrick)

Division Chief Mike Polt reported on the transition for
Firefighter/Paramedic Brandon McKay into the Fire Prevention Specialist
position.

C. El Dorade County Emergency Services Authority-JPA (Swarbrick)

(Thomas-allernate)

Chief Hardy reported the District received the actuarial which will allow to
accurately hase the OPEB refirement health, Chief Hardy stated the JPA
was wailing for the actuarial to come back so that the District conld charge
the JPA for the OPEB retirement health. Chicf Hardy stated the District
would charge $217,552 for rctirce health which in essence is revenuve back
into the District’s budget. Chief Hardy stated he wrote u letter to the JPA
Executive Director which was excepted ut the finance meeting and was also
excepted at the Board level at the last meeting. Chicf Hardy stated the drall
RFI came back from council with some changes and it was approved at the
Board Mecting. Chief Hardy reported that at the next District Board
meeting there will be an agenized item for (he Board to decide if they
would like to enter into an RFI with the JPA to take over any additional
medic units besides the four that the District cutrently has, Chiel Hardy
reported the Exceutive Dircctor of the IPA has a contract that is due to
expire at the end of May, The Board went into closed session at the last
meeling however there was no action taken due to the fact that Tom
Keating; head of HR, was not present.

D.  Human Resources (Thomas/Couriial)

Pags 4 My L6, 20013 Mg,



10.

11.

hinutes

Director Thomas reported they are in discussions with the non-safely
personnel regarding their expired contract.

E. Budget and Finance (Thomas/Courtial)

Director Thomas reporied that himself as well as Director Courtial, Chiel
Hardy, and Diviston Chief Tim Cordero met to discuss the preliminary
budget for the 13/14 Fiscal Year. Director Thomas stated it is not complete
because they were awaiting some additional numbcrs but should be able to
come back to the next board meeting with & more complete budget.

=

Revenue Research Committee (Courtial/Brunton)

Director Brunton stated in discussions with Chief Hardy; they are looking at
potentially staffing a water tender during high fire danger days so it would
be available if needed and polentially receive some income for their
1esponse,

CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION:

¢  Thank you letter to firefighters Jamie Preston and Jason Baldwin
+ Tire Engine Response Statistics
¢  Medic Unit Response Statistics

FIRE CHIEF'S REPORT:;

Chief Hardy stated the emergency activity has really started to increase in the
beginning of May. Chief Ilardy reported the District sent a local government
strike team to the Springs Firc in Ventura County on May 3™ and on May 4™ the
District sent an QES state engine to Sunal for initial attack due to the red flag
aleri down there, Chief Hardy reported on OES 258 replacement with OES 372.
Chief Hardy stated he met with Chief Zagariz regarding the replacement OES
Engine and Chief Zagaris informed Chiet Hardy that he is considering not
replacing the Engine. Chief Hardy reported that Chief Gill seni a letter on
behalf ol the County Chiels to Chief Zagaris stating their backing for the
District to receive the replacement OES Engine. Chief Hardy asked the Board to
also send a letter to Chief Zagaris.

It was moved by Director Swarbrick and secanded by Director Courtial to
Jormulate a leiter to Chief Zagaris regarding the replacement OES Engine. The
motion was passed by the following vote:

Aves: Swarbrick, Brunton, Johnson, Courtial, Thomas
MNoes: None
Absent: None

Chief Hardy reporied an update on the SRA to LRA changes. Chief Hardy

reported on 4 conditional job offers for Apprentice Firefighter positions. Chief
Hardy announced that Warren Hubbard has formally snbmitted his paperwork

Page 3 tofay 14, 2003 Mig,



12.

mMinulcs

for retirement and his last day will be May 30™ and Jason Ertz has accepied a
position with Sacramento City Fire, his last day was May 9. Chief Hardy
announced the tesling process for Division Chief has becn completed and
Captain Lohan 18 on the Division Chief's hiring list. Chief Hardy thanked
Division Chief Kurt Taylor for heading up the multi-agency RFT 130 Wild Land

Refresher.

BOARD COMMENTS:

Swarbrick: Director Swarbrick thanked the Chiefs and line personnel for all that

Thomas:

they do. Director Swarbrick thanked Tom Mahach for always
coming to the meetings and representing the residence of Polleck
Pincs. Director Swarbrick addressed Curt Weildmer by stating thal
he has read everything that has been submitted and appreciates Mr.
Weidmer’s opinion but when Mr. Weidmer stated that he doesn’t
Judge Director Swarbrick and then turned around and stated that
Director Swarbrick would take a position just for financial gain for
the Union, he has judged Director Swacbrick, Director Swarbrick
slated his doer is always open and Mr. Weidmer is welcome to
contact him at any time.

Director Thomas stated that he has been silent on his thoughts
regarding current matters because he believes his duties are with the
Board in moving forward and working with the District. Director
Thomas stated that we have previons board members and an ex-
Union President that are siill reliving the past in the newspaper and it
15 candy to the media. Director Thomas stated that they bave made
multiple headlines with this at the District’s cxpense and it needs to
stop. Director Themas stated that what is not nearly as gripping to
the readers is this new board and new executive leadership with the
Union and the new Chief, Director Thomas stated the new Board of
Directors, the executive board, the Union and the Chief have worked
dilipently to forge new relationships and having productive and
meaninglul conversations, Director Thomas stated we could stili be
participating in the mud slinging but cautiously have chosen not to
do this. Director Thomas stated there is so much at stake with
employees all the way from the Chicf's position to the apprentices
and the support staff; they all bave families and people that count on
them. This new leadership is looking forward at possibilities and
gpportunities to balance public safety with jobs, familics and
budgets. Director Thomas stated the conversations that are
happening is not Board vs. Union, ifs not aboul how much they can
hold onto or how much they can gel. The conversations they are
having are meaningful and productive and sometimes s littlc heated
and they arc always respectful. Director Thomas stated it is a new
day in this District and we are moving lorward wilh what he
considers dignily and grace given all the situations. The E Board,

Pugr May 16, 2003 Mg,



the Chief and the Directors have no desire to rehash the past with all
due respect to the past Directors and he asked to please allow them
to move forward with out the disruption and the rederick that goes
on in the newspaper. Direcior Thomas asked to please trust that the
Directors, the Chicf and the E Board are completely aware of all of
the facts of the past and have no intention o[ repeating them.
Dircetor Thomas stated that they are diligently working collectively
in the best interest of ail of the men and women that serve in this
Disirict. Director Thomas stated that the lies, misstatements, half
truths and misrepresentations are deliantly still geing on in the
newspaper and on both sides and without a doubt there were ertors
and honest mistakes made also on all sides. Director Thomas stated
it is ¢lear (hat there is also an intentional misrepresentations and
skewing of the facts on all sides in an attempt to get oncs side across.
Director Thomas stated what will likely not appear in the
newspapers are all the efforts that all sides have made to come
together and heal the wounds of the past. The collective
conversations have turned to jobs, proactive budgeting and the
security of the District and its employees and it has been done ina
cooperative mattcr with the Union and all involved, Direclor
Thomas stated it seems that there is an insatighle appetite to continue
the negative conversation; this is sad in the face of the challenges we
have before us. Director Thomas asked all those to support us by
allowing us fo invest our available encrpy inte the challenges ahead
and the future of this organivation, Director Thomas stated he will
be passing this on to the board members that have been sitting in the
audience as well as Union.

Courtial: Directer Courtial stated it is fime to move on.

Johnsen:  Director Johnson thanked Director Thomas for his comments and he
agrees with them. Dircctor Johnson stated his whole career has been
bascd on the loyalty and brotherhood that you experience in the fire
service and with the latest changes that have come in our
Department; he hasn’t felt it as powerfully as some may have, but he
has felt some of the ramifications from that, Director Johnson stated
the fire station where he started his work 37 vears ago; he was afiaid
to go in there because of the reception he may receive. Director
Johnson stated he feels one of the things we should be spending our
time on is fire based EMS, he feels like it is being threatened in the
County as well as the Statc.

Brunion: No Comment

14. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting, June 20, 2013
2830 Fair Lane Court, Building C, Placerville, CA 45667

Minutes Pape 7 May 16, 2013 Mig.



15, ADJOURNMENT:  A: 6:08 P.M it was moved by Director Johnson and
seconded by Divector Johnson fo adiourn the meeling. Al in favor.

Minutes Puge § May 16, 2003 Mig.



EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE
FINANCE REPORT

. Fire Operations Budget Summary
. Ambulance Operations Budget Summary
. Claims Submitted for Payment

$36,737.07
$103,474.39
$12,779.56
$97,944.03
$36,060.23

. Invoices/Transfers/Journal Entries
» Tnvoices — IT Services

. Deposits

o $34,902.95

. Ambulance / JPA Claims
o $5,027.59
o $3,226.66
e $4,518.01



AlPUnUNg suohesado ang

R

W' 2ELL ©LOEFE MG

- LIS 060 e 1)

Uil S LT TG e

_BRueARY [EJOL

T W0EEs
oGOl

¥le
EL

“%er
%GG
1 %L

| sLete’izs
4 006208
" |loo0ze'ee)
- | (DD D00'eS)
- |{egane'gst)
[{ooezz'ses)
{00056 ES)
| LecEg'ort

i

TRt

| 007 iZe'r L5
-1 D0°5B0'9%
| B0DESLEY
| oo'ooo’sR

1 ooszeees

{00 DSE 18]
Sl BLLTLES

| Z0'2O6'S0S DL |

L LiE'apeg

‘| oo'og
“| 00'000°52%
- | 00°'000°DES

B9'596'855

1 00'000'05S
.| 00005
| BLSEVELLE

BLSLEIEY m_.q_.z_._._.aw a_m_.__._.w_ L0z ¢
PURaY SUEINSY| 6

shoaLe| sy
(9801) 904 ANERSIUNURY SUEUNY

Ts=maq U]
SuBllasingllay alelgeiapay

i

pun3 1snJL s394 Wawdopasq|
SR Nz 2 Sead J29LD Ueld|.

vz6t
Fosy -
L0%1. -
LobL

" -

SIDBEINGUIIeY IHARS T S99 JOIRO

gar

-|(ooess oE)
" (o0 vee'et)

00'oUE'zE

DOo0B" S 1Y

| oovereg

Iojig-saxe) Aadodd [muawaiing
prNsasun Joud-waxe) Auadoig

PRINDSs IoUd-saxe) Apadoad|

WG “H(5LTEs'eE) -| D0'8SE'PEES o SL0LG'GHES {sBuuds a1huys) vorssaddns sl sbey
& %856 {tonoee’ 6} | DO'geE 400t 2| 00°6¥6'pLES wawsssessy Joaual. sz
I N saxe| [Bfaads paAnIOddy iBp0A

%L A [P S) [ 00'6I0'S | oooDo S SONIEUSd-SAXEL| - 09F -

.. S
" ogd

0T

J|loozec'ed)

“|loozes'es)

S| oog

SaxE| Apfadold SMBal 100]

%004

b5
%0
Ye2E

Cion'aTes)
Slonssa'zE)
- Jioo oos ")
| oo'og

[ Toosiz'ies
Jlooels'zg)

| oo'ege'iwi
| 00'D%

D0°2PC 1S

-| Doog
| DO'EBL SIS
-| vo'os

DObLL' A0S

JelRy xe ] Auadold sIsumoawcH eS|

WslIND~saxe] Auadold [muswaddns

[uaaana) painoasuprsaxe] Auadoay|:

ajeqal dyd3 - saxel Auadoiy
(129X Juslins} painoag-sexe | Autadorg

o
[

QoL

oo sER BrTS)

-| oUBLT 1T OL

Xzt Kuedaiy

| (00" RGE Oy 18]
.| 00°0%

o008

| 00TEGE'0RY 1

BOURIGIINIUZSIAIAEAY |
JanoAUEDfROURIEG PUNY|

Jead snopanad oS SpUR) IAD-AlED

s9oIhog Fseuonay 1. L ang

TR TR VR SV ._.u_m._.,m_n za_._um_pn.mm mm_m E:ou nﬁﬂman ._m




ABRLIUNG SUoRRIadD alld

G0 E

WY BELL | SROEELD

R - 1 ot o)

e I B e

- L SOFIELEes.

Cllooese'Es;
| Do'se8

| O0pRLs

| coooo'ozs
_|lo01Bg'28¢)
| peeEL'es

| 00'896'21L8

L ES'ERS
00183 LBS
00'BEF EPS

| O0ECLBLIE

DO'RGS /e

" | 00" 1PR'OLE

00'GRO'eLE

10008

(o0 reEELS LY
| 00 ¥LEDLS

| oovELEE

] 00 LRS'TAE LS

DO'ELE' T LS

” 0o’ L&s'208s
S| o0rigr LEES

o oD’ oog'sieS
| ovoestLg

| o0’ DEE'ELE

" | DO O0D'0ES

| o0 DoD'e08 1 %
| reEIs'eE
- | oD oen s

| irEsD'eEE LS
| DO'OCE'BLES
00000 BFES
.| DO'DEE'ObES

SOURINSU| UORESURIUGT S, UBINIOM

UDISIA L.
weiBold Jamunics g Aqesig uial Buon| -
aourRinsu| Juwfojdwaun

[ejua] 2 WRlEsH |

JRAPHY

1asv¥0
{lsunsiag Jaaquniep B pred) WasAs Juswanay

uopEsuadwod Jalgo|

aWnIBAD

uﬂmm_..___... _Em ﬂ_:m_mm

%

[
oFOE

zEog.

LZDE
ozos
+00¢:

- T00E.
44 aanualddygreioyaadi| . .

LOOE

FLEQRLBLE

. n_n .mmm Eh wm

bl CFY'SPGEE

DbE

L o S MO AT Oud Sl A LNAGD. GavEOH D




Wy 2E: L EL0EE L2

Adening susgeledo a4 oL

e Zrieseieres - -] 6Fere'sens. . | | 1eii0D's5E6¢ R =T . -
- %R OO'BESELS 00'toE 1LS | bo0D0'sES SSRIRN|. 0zaF
%GR o0 L¥P'arE 00855 06S -| 0OCO0'OFLE Aing - 5BYAINd |ond| 9eat

YA 00'¥RO'ZE 00'sLeE 00'005'2% [anel) % vopepodsuell|. Doy

WL 00'¥SE° LS 00°'9%5 5% DO00G' 4% wiawdopadd Je1s| b

%Ee BLELL0ES | PTADE S D0GZ5'0ES SUSO(T EMNOS| B25F

%0 00'000°L8 | ooes Q000028 sanddng Mojes g and| zog¥ -

% 0D ESF'RLS | 002805 | ooeoL'Lis Bujuiel s peuogeonpa| cosk

%2l oo veLes ‘| DOroGES | ooosL'28 ssuadyd [Ejusuedaq [R15eds|. 005k

%S | oo¥ee'es | ooazs'es | 000SE L8 wawdinbg Joulw | Lok -

<[t 1pe'zs) | 007 LPG'ZS 00°0% SDEEDT ¥ S |- 0¥k

WEY ‘| bo'EOE"eE | co'zeg'gLs .| 00°000 'CES juawdinb3 seses] BIUIY | 0Zvy

WHT <1 00'B85S 007Z2LS | D0'0G4% saopen [259 2 sucBEdGRA | 00FP

%E - DO'0BV'ELE | oooles 00'000'0ZE S30ILDS e 2 1EUaD TeIIROK| - pEsy

ey - |60 285 95s) - D0'BZL'LLIE Cq VBBLGLES Se0lAIag pazIENadS R [PUOISS0Id]  DNEY -

%0 - ooooo'LE 1 oopg ~| coooo’Le suopdussans| - £92¥.

%58 | 00Pr0'LS 1 00'B56'L 8 | oorooo'es abejsod| 192y

%EL 7| DD'226'1S | O0°ELZ'GS - 0000228 asuadx3 200|098k

; %48 | Do'OvS'rE | 6056168 .| po'sEL'EE sdiysiaquiai | vzey-
WEZ | D0'6ZL'ETS A 001z 1 oooonties seyddng Buippng| . Zeey:

%Oy .| DOren0'ss | ooves'es ‘| 00°000'GHE suowanoudur] 3 SBUIPINg - 2oueusiUTeN T 0BT

%65 | S5°LBLS | srEiesLe | oo opones $3qN) § 51| 1- FIUBLSIUEW| FIEE

%e0 :| OUEEF'RLE | o0 280°PES - | oooos'zss sa|iddng 2421UaA - SDUBLDIIEW| 2oL

%O5 | oovOR'ELE -| oo'ses'ers " | on'oo0'sYs SHAUYaA - FOUBLSIUIRN| 09LE

%LE 00'122'28 | oveszs 2| booog'es suied wowdinba - aoueuayeN] Sviv -

%5E 00'+LS'ZE ‘| ooeeE LS .| noroon'vs SOIPEY - 3UELRWIEN ZbLy

%S 00'9ES FE | DOPLL'ES 00'057' 8% wawdinb3 - asueLpuIEW| 0FkE

%0k (o8 vers) | DEPRE'RsE | 00005 D25 SWNIWaId SOURINSU] | * DDk .

| oo2ez s 00'ESL'bLS ~| D0'000'ELE [esodsig asnjay| §80¥

L BUEEL0MS | D0'g5R'ES | booo0'nes SasLadx] asnolaresy| 080F

00'Z0¥'ZS 00'88D'1S | oooos'ES pood| 090t
00281168 | ooele'zeg .| 00000 P LS SUOREDIUNLALOD |, ORDP .

| DO'Zav've | 00ass'Ls 00082 '9% suLioHun| ZZo¥
oo Nﬂ.wm | DO'REL'PS - [oouno'ss EuEn_zum _ﬂ&mm..vw&..




Lpwung suogeisdey sig

G0y

W BE- LY ELOZELE

.. Iy mm

| oo'ooo'0LY

(o zen‘et)

e B s e

| ZoaLe'se
DOZE5' ALY

. ....n ﬂn .ﬂE mﬁﬂ .

[N Pt

JEJOL

SRR BT P

| 00005’ LE
| DOGOS'TLE
I . E 98 Em

Jzawdinbgsmaereddy - sjassy pax|d

msmﬁmmﬁ:&:uu ﬂmﬁﬂuﬂ_h_ :

| pepueda: k| o I80PRg s VOZZI0E T Eﬂ.ﬂﬁ .

L__..._ mmﬂ_u ﬂw.wmﬂ vmx_ n_

ﬂmﬂmﬂﬂﬂﬁm.

c LR ESL0ESTIZES

[ oeecoeesy:

o -BODISG00%:

1 000E
. ETSOE'anLS
" eooeeieeg-

| oo'ooaTorE
- | ZR'EOT'BES
.(e0roes'eeE

1 0000000vS
.| s0'Dg'sezs
“|ooog

1520 wial Buo AR JO 1SS UG ILSITEY
87 LN Ji) JUSWAEY 1S24a0u)

sBupuld Bpy| °
" 0905,

“ooks -

L T iy za_hum_pcxn_ SR ALNPDO-Oaveoa H3 7




Apuung susgeade 44

GG

WY 8L EL0EE LD

oo 2l Sk aaE et i Leerdeee e 1| eoiore’necioi

N E N e R

| eyisELLE ‘| Zaerl'es
| 510852218 | os'Beoacss
| zrese'svzs | srevesaes

.| ao1zz'anss | noeso'cer'es

| ooooo'ses
o sonze'cons
A 18100'8068

[ oo'pLE Lve'es

L3255y PaxX|d 1Al $5E1D
103g uue) Buot |1 sserD
saiddng g soiuag 1) SSEID

Syouagisaliv|es | $SED

T AR

Pl T e maiipedy

(120B0'ws 18 || shLezios'ss

$32N0S sWp-aup g Bck-up




WY i1}

suoferRdn IoUBNgLY
€ jo | abeg

PARrATA L

%200
GeEB
Yrll
%20l
%28

Y0

%68
S %68
%09

¥%iL

| :|toorze's0)

o4 L edipesE

] 00256

- |(00' 001" 1}

002

| o0zeLor
(0ozLe)
ooezs)

(00 252'58)
.. “|toozz0'9)

- {oos00'cr2)
" |too0ze'zy)

- Hoo'Zes'19g)

" Toozeszst

.:$]  [-o000e9zey.

00'00F's

00'F¥E'S

m....__”. | oozeescy
00'88z'ce

0024

| o0'est 6o
00'825'}}

- | oo'L86'60E

DO'DBE L

0O'E90°DRE )

3[4 ooooo'oss
s| | oooose

3 DO°DO0'Y

$ 00°00Z 87
$ 00'000°gS
$ 00000}

$ 0000008
$ |- | covogis
$ | o0o0o'sre
$ 00'000'0Z

$ _...m 00°00D'ZF)'T

:o_«.mm:mnE.aU m._ mx.hn_..__.__...
woISIA,

Algesiq

BIURINSU| [EILS] § YIEDH
aSesIpaly

Awmoag [El00g
yaadesy
uoiesuwadwon Jsyio
BLUIUBAD

diaH Areipdwg

sosAo|dwg Jeinbuy

(1321114

ohoe

oF0e

£20¢

L20E

nZog

rooT

Z00¢

Loog

oo

uumvnm

i SHISUeE DUtk SoLIE/ES

._.Q_Ew_n_ mw__u_ hhz_“._mwﬁ Gn—.ﬂm_.n_ |_m 5




W¥ L)) sUOYEIUD SoUBNALLY EHOZE LD
¢ Jo g abeg
%05 (00°0ZE"1) 00°60g"L % DD'GZR'T wsuwdinb3 Jow|  Lovy
%ET {(00°008'8) 0000’} ¢ 00°000'G S301AIDG [EUOISSAJOId| DOEY
%08 oooss* 1) 00G48'} S Q06ZL'E sal|ddng so30| 09ZF
%0 (oopsL'@ - $ 000%L'E diysioquivl|  OZZ¥
%09 | (00'20¥ ¥ 00'ZE0'EL) $ | | 0ODDG'Z81L saf|ddng jedIpaw| 00ZF
{04'2¢9) 0E'L9E'¥) $ |- | o0000'G) saqnisalll JWEW JBA|  poIY
%k |00 0Z L ) N DO0ES ¥E ¢ 0006482 BOUEUIJUIEY 2I3A| 0SbY
%E | 0SS 00'0EE % 00'GL8'L souRUINMIEW OIpRY|  ZRLY
% |(oo'025'5) 00'082 $ 00'05Z'9 aoueumulely wawdinba| opLy
%0G W00sig'L) 00'6/8') $ 00’054 sasuadx3 ployasnoH| 080F
%E |tzg-zaw) Y $ | | oooos pood so1aas-u|  Do0F
%9 -|foo-gLo'oL) 00018 g 00°6Z9'0l suohedunuwod|  OFor
%5 (oo'611L'62) 0018 $ 00'008'/2 Guipolo| ozor
i || o | | ol | | SEnez || sadang purssoies | ans
. S C-papuatxa %zs -._..ﬂ__.._.w ‘bg AB 03 ZL0Z “1 Anp
. ﬂ.nﬂ.ﬁuw 1ebpng m:ﬂnEmnD IdURINqUIY
LOIY1SIA FH1d ALNNOD OaVIOa 13 -




WY LECHE

suogeiadyy asuenguy
£ jo ¢ afiey

(A rAra i

BEee s rBe

SEe s ....\..kﬂ..n.l.v it et

" $|eyo1)ebpng

= e

_ﬂo._. -

mmmu_ :onEum_:_Eﬂd

40

Y05

%l

%l

am SZrel)

0078’8

oo 262D

 |wovoren)

ooszier s

© | oobez're ¢

el

.| 0000422
o0'Er ¢|. .| ocooos'g

00 26E’ | $ | - | co'oo0'sl

*| oo'ogz'ee

“sepun
jon
JoARdL 7 uonELodsUe)

awdopas] 4Ns

0z

209

k] 4

Orsk

m_.cwuw+nw




UL SMGAHC] 102 ' AEI LIS 1MEKT 402 % AV A0z 2 100 ARy L

UEY JOPUDA
_—
wxﬁﬁw

=peg

BTN

*BIDIAHIS HO STINLMY (VS HCH QA INIETud NI3H SYH KT ¥0R/d ON L'

S0 J)pery poupt

o[ S0 125G B0ed £ SHED0 m%.ﬂﬁ“_ﬂm LEFEE g = I T iz e
St "HEET 7 R0 oBicRd £53) SEE000 EWVPER-BERE B2 18 doU3| B} 3 C2SF | COMESE AT
| HIPSIT 7 5D Yed e CEE000 WGP IZE 0418 4003 | 8568 [ oear | poKeeE i &
BxoliaT Teumnom 10 BI0L05 | EotoN P18 HOC-BE00SS0 AUl 4003 | DOOF 3 0 | oOtesE T [l
ET=T 75 E0C20S =0 Bo8 P300S AUl 4003 | 16B0F | § 8 | 0OlSEE 0z |62
[~ 10 AUAN SR SpAG UNDR0I0 0 TELO00 EHOBHr |12 JEA P2 1S 4003 | ZE 05 ) DEEr | COISER 0z Bl
AT AR AN 9PN UWOREN0RD) t0 CE2000 £ WOEN- /e B 24 18 4003 | 2205 ) 0ESF | 0OLSEE (EED
PUIST] UoREBIL| opeseg |3 ) Z0E000 ELEEHELZ WM EZ 16 4003 | ER 02 8 2w | oo oz |Zb
PAAs|] ogEGiL] opedog (3 ) Z0E006 EUEZHCoie M Bl 15 J003] BOve g oy | 0DiEsE olz |9t
IFeadsig opeaeg 13 0 11000 E10Z MOV 62 12 BZVORFIF) A0 3003 25 1T S E80F | DDI598 [JF AN 7
[esodE|0 apRieg] | ¥ TELO00 BUR WY Bl IS LiyOpplLir My J003| o0l % SeOF | ODKEGE
T esodE]q opesog 13 ¥0 VEHDOG EHE 10V L1135 yarOhr 2} A SO0 o062 § S50 | oo1ese
sods|] Speied 13 0 121060 EL0Z Y 1218 B O0P AL Al JO0Z| BT 152 8 celv | OOIgSE
|esodsi] opRioy 1T PO |2IDo0 c102 DY 52 35 Jotoek AL ALl 300 | ELVEE | & SE0v | COMEE
EsedEgopRed (3 w0 1E3000 EWE 08I 5% 15 JSOGEFILE Ml Sp05[ S0CIE . § SEF | ooLeeE
| *eweieuE AT My oneig) (3 o UG W | Ssaridie © T Seed WDV L200200N1 M J003| 0O e8E  § 0eiF | noKose
Aledweg g uosmag K ESkI0S £102 199y BN 1880F ‘M| 3003 Ig ey & s0sk | 001558
301 ComRe Mel, IR0 0 DEE000 10T USEW Brd J003| PO 2852 3 o0EF | o0oes
DO 1 UOAID 0 VZE0nG 10 1y BN 222015 Mif 3003 | v es [ SSF | O0iESE
T e 0| ewen ROnpUWEG oA v80S Wi 3003 0028y § | g aJH _Z6 | DOIDEE
— . =TT T e T h&ﬁliﬂgﬁg!i!! — < BYTY—— 00950
~ - TS W | Sehio . Smeel §1vd a0y 3003| 00621 § OYEr | cOJce
D] SRID0SEY 5 0UDO]E ) Zo0E00. | JoW00 FoRls 1Sad ey C0S0000 558 T 3003 600058 OOEY | 00uneR
SpIeAVY 10 SPHOUIY T e | eseads S0} GUIEU RUE [Zorbupoy SS808 M| 4003 | 02 68 5 cedv ~| Dorosg
#o E Xghs | maqumy apo
ks | opilap | Jopuop pu|

0N ORI d e TINIANSA N334 3noH
L5048 33N HOd AHYESIOAN TeEM MOS8 03181 ONY SIHSVLLY (SI3CANI SHL AS 0IERESId SIRAHES HO STIDLENY SHL IYHL ALLNSD ART:

Pl g1y & Py SINE 3N $102-6-4 S3-2L0Z 29
B0 JuUBLADOG _ _ SOULE,
BiEQ UEos A8 pRITEDS] ¥DI % OCBB-WE-0E  ouDid 1oB
DEDEFD [AmUS  nyd Joy IBg S oy
HT ] e
] jous| of Lngay g Ados A8 podas] ELOZEE :
shdon|
. 3510 auld fHunod opeleq |3
] ‘e 5 _ -
" MOT3EIIvas 3HA NI GOHLIH PIB0 UNEE AR padepo] STy - RURN R
NOLLNEIN 1 560 MOIHD FLYSION SSvd LTRETTY THOSKT 2PISING - (SI0PUSA IRy

LAS 90egi SofpeAn L sirna




4| E0 FOEREICE £ LOE *E AR IR AREN0 SA0T ' ARSI | -2 EDEEAe

“WBUAR W LEITAN ) 291200 10T WoIe oS BZec| Ad| 4003| P OVE R S O0cF | 00ISSE | Oie

SAONSS PEURUIS UERIM 1) SZ0/00 EL0Z YOp-UeT Z1602-0/0 A0l 4003 | COOGL 5 = oIz

SESRAAN USHAIGA &0 SPEE00 T W Amwiahy TAS 1RO ZZEleZEn/E AUl 2503 g5 eel  © OvOr | OOVS5E [3F3

151 10 225000 Wi JBjdepE feal W4meY [9ISHO0E M| J0Q3| LB EEF L § oFe8 | 00MDSE oIz

LGP0I "4 BUID] T £30P L0 S JoieR] So0pes WO GAEE POV 400%| 00005+ % DoEy | 001SSE DIT

waig anp SeS 0 TEIPO0 204 duBRGUE 6eeess W do03| 0S8 8 Decr | COMSSE | DS

120 RIS SRS 1) ZEIHOG soRddnS /600 AUl J003| 0E L8 & OSOF | oOleee || 012

FUBOLLOD 298 AN HOORUT 0 71200 PZ18 S10C (49 PEOSy 'AL] 4003 | 166 3 ooy | OOISSE | Qi

"] "OHi0e(3 5 oFD oYRed 80 550000 EWEGTERE BL TS 4003| S0 3 0oy | 00KSSR | Olg
ol Jopuan ol | nung | Jeoumy apon | pelgn | epod | apod

mbug | opwn | Jopuap Hohcinsag o F.Emn uns | =l Srel)

Lioe . e : SR




SPUNE|G 1S00SI0 TLOE ' | AR SR LD 18I0 S 10T 'E L SRR D £ TR LODS AL T

IBLEDD 313 UMOIRIEH W0 LEPEZO "WE | #eidoNNE Bl 05 22 1S O4vBr MMl D03 REEIE . 8 oFlF | oOLPSE [(T-ANT ]
SAIOAGH PUE AreMpren S0y AUnos pugs [a] EEFZD 12p|oly Aay 08 ol BZ 1S SO0 L0 A J003 | 0% ) g pa=1h DoLese 4] e £
1AMISI UsleBiL| opelog (3 il ZOE00D ELL/SS/E BIEA JZ 1S JD03T| 696 3 DZeF | DOLESE (T AT
“au ARG g Lo FRZGID | PRIGOR MO 65 COS-ISIEIDaRAN 77 1S BEIDE AU 4003 | OFER g Skl | 00LBSE [+]% ¥
U] "HdEns Spmg L FEZG10 BUI] JBLLWUL plea FA 1S ZE00E AUl 4D03 | BDOE [ ALt QoLaseE Qs o
[ Y50 fn) SEZON0 S 02 AR B0 Wl L8FAESO003E AUl 4203 | BLEOLE % e OO0TLS [ ¥] ¥ &k
[EjLE] ST Za SETO00 £ 102 AEp [EWe0 1PUISI] LERESDO0EE AU 4003 | HFEBE'E % Ok QoLaseE [£] ol gk
"DU| LGRS MBIA, [BISAID (A QES000 £10Z |udy 30y aaueeq |and 4003 | FEEES % 205t DoLasg 1] T 2k
ou| BUKUINIg RIGIIES Vo e8P0 SEUSIEN BC 15 UZETHD M| 4003 | DUEDZ . § Bl | 001953 LFAETS
| BUIGLIN| g RIojoD LO GLEF ) JLEeE & SI4 G % JogF | 5E IS 2L b0 M| 9003 | 00 0eF [ o2y 00La58 4] ¥l 118
EBHLOD O BE5H I35 AL LEEEEDDIGO0EEE LB ==y 4003 1T 81 % [ #ie 0oL258 o] ¥ ¥i
|n0e d 1O AT [N SEFDOD ST 15 AESIBA TL LS BRE 100Y JO0T| LD ECR 3 CZo9% CCloca [} ¥ 43
U033 UeLeLles W 0FD0 FEIAET |2 15 62650 M| J003| sEeE 8 Uy | coloGE oiz  |gh
ED0AUNY PIN O/ 19N, 1RUSE YYEaH MY Vo DOSEZ0 02 By 24 OGS SleUsE UiEsH sl JO03| Sh laz e § oroe | oolose oIz (1
"oll| SUIOHUST CLSWEIES - H5Y 10 BE 1600 ZanbUpoY - SUUCAUM SE5800 'AU| JO03 | FOPEE S TTOF | DDIOSE olz |0k
| BRLIUN GUSIMEIDES - WEY [71] BELEDD B - BULCIUN g bGI00 ‘AU JO03 | FOFEE L oo 00 555 [+] %A &
"oU] “sebusLut Z0 EDZZ00 5715 €SEOROIOE ‘AU JOQ3| PTOFL % Ozor | 00L95e ol |8
ENRC T Z0 EOZZ00 £2 15 CODZBOLOE AUl 4003 | Vo SCh | % 0ger | 001953 0T (L
“oug ,..w.mm_._._..w_h_nq fa] EQZZ00 FE S PEESIES WOE AU D03 | ELVEDL % DEor MesEe |7 Ok ]
eI T ) E0ZZ00 &I Y5 CODZBOIDOE MO 9005 BE B § Geer | 001958 LA
"D} SEOUBLY i) EQZEDND L1113 DLOLB0 108 AUl A7 | B5°8EE % (Frs Qolose iz ¥
DUl SEGUBLTY 0 EQZEOD G113 LS0LBD10E AUl AT 08 BES % oot Qorese me g
EM00(] PERUIBAL DAY TERRI5UTY 1] BEEE LU 505 Uois10] Jo0p SDEIED O 1S EE0G AUI 4003| osr | ¢ RIF | ODMEGE iz |z
" BLUSRIS EOIPSIA 'R BRI PERIBARY - WY 10 UrescD SallH M3N £L0Z-5 AW) 4003 | 00T ] PZEP | OOIISE Uiz |+
aueN 1opusi abug | sopuon | sopuop vordysag wnoury | 220 | e | et |
=80 FRIMBUBE|
Butacigmy

“E4INANES WO SITOUYY Al HOd Q3LNIST e N338 SYH N TD M0RRD G LYHL ONY OJWEe43d H0 ASH3NNE30 N333 SAYH TNY

LIHLEIO HL A9 IEN HOH AHYSSIDIN TUIM MOTIE 0I.LEN ONY OSHIYLLY (SIZHOANI JHL AT J3DRIDSS] STDIANDSE WO STTDUNY SHL LYHL AHUHID AHTHIH |

HEQ NPy Ag pappny
SEFIFEOL % upny sIia i £L0Z-£b-5 C-ELDE 65
Ijeto ] JUSLLNDO] Sl H1d
ajeg uevy Ag paiueas] FOI ¥ 0EB6HArDES  teUOLd PEJU0D
OtoErra evuo] ‘dopid oy eS HIMLRY PLINGQ g
s pidediug
] PUEK 0] wnay Aeg AdoD Ag pajdosn| a ELOZEI-F 21eg
AOog
1510 anld Auno speiog |3
] el SN
MOTEH 30¥dS JHL NIAOHLIN 3fEQ UNEE ARG RRAELIa] TRy MY ARSI
NOILNBRILSKE ¥OIHD ALYDIINI 35V d pI03aH 1PLSI APIING - [SI0PUIA JURUELUG])

LAD 22BpU| Sajqeded ¥ SSUON0A




SP4LUIB|S JACEN EH0E TS AR S0 IPUEI0 ELOT B L SEANEWI BL0E T OIS A T

SIS} JSHEAI H B ) E£23 PlBILSPULM 3piS 5 300 REGar Al S004| 0% G8L ] oed | C019SE oLz (%%

THELAR T WEITAR W 2RLZO0 E10g |0V - S90S0E (B9 | J00H| DSBIEE  § oock | COL9SE nlz (2%

HUES £ W raCE00 U2 JaMouiUsET 3003| 66l g GFiF | 00LESE iz %%

ALES 21 Ty roTE00 usELapE BULDS S003| Wae 3 ey | OOLESE DIz |54

jueg en 0 POTELG BN iR 3005 | 007 =3 ZEQF | DOLSSE Dz [ve

Hueg SN 10 FATE00 ade] speseaeg 30031 BRSEL ] B [ 0OLeRa plE RS

ueg s 10 PICEDG SOHE LIWIpYy 50 AjUE 3003 | 9 SE 3 Dbl | DO9SE oLz 2%

jUeg gn I PIZEDD \Z 12 18nd 3203[ esel g SOS | DOLESE OLIE |15

yueg gn W PSEE0D (215 18hd 3003| KPGi g DOoF | 0010eR A

JUEg &1 o PEZEDD LZ ¥ 1and 3903| oeoe 5 BO3F | DOIOCE DIz |

HUES S0 ] TR0 218 194 4003| se'sE 5 B0p | DOIESE oiz  |8rF

HUEd 2N [T FETEDG E1 15 ol Budud 3003| 082 [ oezy | o0lese ol [

AUEE Sn g FeCE0D edwmg J203| Gedl 3 V52 | DD Io5E DIz |9

WEg S0 W FoTE00 SiENIRg RIPGY JOOT| 98'FE 3 \BEF | DDIBEE O |sF

HUEg S W POZEnD uamw-asea dnh3 J003| ee's) g Debt | DDIoER Ol ¥

WED St la PEZEOD Wod-SEES AP i 3003 | ooy 3 EDGF | DDIBSE oL |tF

HES S0 ) ragE0n AEYCWFESELD 36D il 3003 | co'sy 5 EDSF | DDIESR oLz [ZF

weg S0 W FEE00 luay-a5ea7 dinb3 J2Q3| 665l 3 Devk | DOIBER DIE M

Weg sh ] PGZEDD sduiels 3203 00001 ) gk | DOHESE olz o

Hueg 50 I PSEED0 sBepsod aYWRAD L2 18 JoaE| S6 61 $ WEr | o0leSe oz |ec

ISL Iy ZER000 | SRNMNGACIENGSeY WNodeRd J9ZEec0E | 4003| DeAEr Y & or0s | o0lece olz [8e

USLpoid A #ila] W EElF IO £102 Ldy ¥dT WOO-G/EE 297 4003] I0aMZ § woEr | oolosE ol |

“ou] =ydRIs) pIeS EURIG ] Zoe00s A - SPUED SN p5EE M| JOJ3| SR g OOEr | 0olees FTAES

[esads] BLEIS zo ETHIG Zigddaa| o 8 CROF | 0OLOSR LT

[esadEI] BUBIS Z0 BHOHOD FLIS 2003|820 3 caoF | ooloce LT

BIEMPIEH SH|IAR02 4 HI ELZF00 sledal ss0H &7 18 BTMEDL MU JOQ3] arE) g AEWF | oolesd T

“BU] ol TED DUk £0 SERO00 SN VS L $Z 1S 3003 132 g 3 | oolesd (TR

EE= L £ SEE000 ENTS S 5218 2003 | PEEZ 3 oear | oolase az e

0] DUE[T 7 SPE DUENE £0 SEE000 ENTSEA 5218 3003) LB ) oZer | oolosw oz o

“3U] o83 § TR DUey £0 SEE000 ENTSS 1218 2003] FRES 5 oZer | oolesE olZ B2

WL LSRN 10 ZIDECL UORENLIUR0aY WdD IaUREINqUIBY 4003 | DODZ [ nosk | noloca oz (82

DU BUAS ¥ SHND N Ei] THFFOD Jledal Deq SONED 82 1S O0CBZ L) AUl J003] 95 1P 5 ety | ooless TEA VT

Aoseny LIRry Ty LSTET0 E1¥d/S 10 D) LUREINqUIDY 4003 | 00 DEE . 8 o | oolees ol %

"OU| 'L F UNH [T R0 SI0Z My [3hd SERRCE M| JD0S] Sh e © slgt | O01eSE oiz |9

—— o | oo | o s woy [0 [0 | on | e [

LIPT 2Eq TSAIMEURIS|




FEGRNCILLAL T S Sy L L By | SR I el o T e N

[BA T AL BpEAIN ELSHT

}0 SELLW AU 3D03] 2o oeL | 8 vOIy | DOIODD o e

BO(ER 20| S Fooiiod 0 ZRIZ00 | L21S asewioy Joulld JEAN BEBFEYY ON SUBLL J0G3| LB L) 5 267 | 001958 ol |t

BNEA, 3L Sid ooRd W 21500 sIopauues Uy O 05 LZEvY ON SUEIL 3003 200 3 6l | GOHEE [VTE I

SNEA, oL selid Xoood o TR 100 sapddnz OCEIEFY ON SLBIL 1003] 6668 g SviF | ODoER [\ TE A T

"Bu] uEaa T s tREd (=) SHE000 P4 ID0S[ BLEE T OZoF | DOKOSE TE I [T

ETE T T T | Soe000 PLE d003| WeZ 8. 0oy |oowes | ol [6k

"oU) AT R e dpeg ) EEED00 1215 4005 seend 5 025 | ooiess [ E A [T

ENE T = EE T T & SEEDDD 118 4003 oboee | § 2ay | DOKoSe oiZ ¥

*SUT e 3 T =20 JUDE €0 SEEN00 B35 4003 2271 3 [ T (AT

U T 28D ouped (5] SGE000 5138 4003| %66 3 Rk | DoLgse ol o

"BH| "HR0aE T R Mg om SEE00 o218 d003| e0ZeF £ DEDF | ooioER 0 |bh

o] "Aipeta oD ShDed B0 CEEDOD L5 4003 Xoes ¢ = T Dl [EF

“Hil "ARIHI T B0 SUBDed £ SGE000 1235 4003| #E 81 ] e | ooveEs | DkZ ek

HOG0TY BTE / Ou] ‘BekieNIZ LI 10 £06%00 EHEL/S PRy 2o 62191 A 4003 65502 € O0EF | ODIEEE | O |+F

TR i RGOS0 5215 C5eF000 5 F 09 S5bE SN ey Jo0S| S5 01 [ oot | oglesE | oie- [0k

U] e sLELUIING X3 LESHDD e LOC YorEw 525 1660400 AUl 4003 +5LL 3 2oy BE #] A &

| T, SURD T =) 713 CZBBLE00 A 3003 | e § T E.E# o &

TEELIOS 1] RSO0  [EMOZ SUNMREN EPECOLD 150 09 G516 ON 1oV 4003| So o) ] b5 | 00TSEE o |2

= TR T | Zhot XS FEpon oumsamiod 3003|0052 6 0oy | 01958 | 01 B

AuedinT SoURInssy APl CEoEy K EZIEZD | EL/S0 OF £WI JUOD PUBGS Yo1d vooeeoe A Jo03| DZ 168 s & OFOE | 0OL9S8 | Ok (9

AdinoD SOURINSSY Aepid USuay 0 BZIEZD | ZLOC UORNGUROD DUPLROS %81d Y1 IBV06 M| D03 | CO 006 & OFOE | DOM9ER | Ol [¥

BUED 17 LY = ZBE000 0% PYARIEN BI66EEP00000. M| 4003 TH 288 § obor |[DOMBER [ 01 |E

“oU| RIESILNIILGT BAERY a0 6400 E10Z feyy asenn J00Ud STRSZEEE A o005 &ell , ® el B AL 12
"ou| ' PUY BT [oRdeD ) [T===T) E3 NN ofepy C2B0P2 L AUl SoHad o o oo oas [T
e | — A

— -

ki

o8

LOHLSK] SHL AS 35N Mod ANYSEININ THIM ADTIE O3 151 N O3H0Y 1LY ISIEN0AN]

*SFOIAUIS HO STENEMY ONS M0 MELNISTHd NS3E SYH

Jn by 2
EE!FEEHEE-

080 Yy [ T
856 LEZE & Sy SIitQ 214 £L02-02-9 E-THOZ 08
L= TR TTE 1T 5y _ Uy i3
WrQ g A IS | POE £ ORSE—ririrES AL ﬂ_ﬁ!nu
6206 Fr3 180T Sdnopd J0) JED . aaeD oS
_ ueag paediigd
] 1451 0 Wiy | e A0 g P - EMIE0T e
.5
1510 Aund Ajnog opesoq |5
HVED
WOS3-30YdS JHI W OGHLEN PO YREG  AQ poorsonn Tacung LN 04SN
NOUMER LS RO3HD JLYONNL IS ipaxEY JUGSAY IS - (SIOPLRA ISR
LAY uqﬂu!_ﬂ_if..#ﬁuﬁag e




HERILR "SNP LSIHE [EEa R L ST Hieey R Humes: pUt SsumIa 0

WU2E 50 [T Feze00 £ H0C/d - B 10Ty BSPENEla Ml J003| YEFLLE T )

ok [
Euonnes Buiew) wooz 0 PO0L 0 OCZEIZ F M| 2009 | 06 15} 3 TEFr | DOI9SE [I- I 7
WAD | NG | equiny apon | yelgo | apop apon amy
Lr]
PN JopuaA buls | sopuey | sopEp HoRdosa] #moany RN | gng | xepu _ SUBll _ ary

LIBE eq a:u:ﬂ&ﬂ.r



LKL

SPOCHOZ BUN - LGS PEILES BRIS-2I0 $0E4 0N SURM - IR PRLS o[B8 iy B0 KSR S

WheeH 2 B YD 0 PRYS enlg

SH8L00

ELOZ SUn[ OEA A" MESZOEE IS A J00D

el

E) woer  § PROE | DODELE TEA
HESH % 01 W Jo PRIYS oN[g 0 51900 £I0Z oy UCEHA a0 WMBGEDGEIEE AUE JD03] B e%8 B TPIE | DOISSR [TERE
WISgEAS JalEH SERGmUT oG ELoHED = 0200 | £10Z R ESH VAl (ERLZDP IX0000L M) 3003| E55eo v § vOE | 00CEZE mz [z
WisAS i pad | SEaTGIHE0S qn. EIUoHED &0 60200 | £10Z 0T GHEOH 1 DERZZOP HDOUO0L W) 3003 Eoﬁaw £ ore | ooleds oz b
. ¥y | xyng | Jeguiny L
SUIEN JOPLAA \ \ aibuis | mpap | 4 A uopdpssan /

-~ .
=/ nu.h\ 2E/ S50

Rgeq

pd

'SADIAESS B0 STIDUNY QIYS H0d (ELNSSSEd N338 SvH
LDRHLSID SHL AS 320 ¥0S ANVSSSOIN THEM MO0 dLSN ONY OIHIVLLY [SIZHOAN) SHL

HEQ AP

PRIpmy

oA -4 P 1 Qpiny SR Sl BEDR-2ES ELZLDZ 1D
EIAL JULAUNSC(] R T T
il A8 PAULEIS]| PO # CLOGPYTIEE.  ovtud e
OS0e~#d LGS Ioroped 1o} D ayE] S g
HI: pauedsid
| PLREI0 o wimary Weq Kduo 38 paydog] S ELOZ ZZS g

35[0 2414 furoD opesoqd |3

_ _ AN SN
T AW EES0YdS AL Nl aorle B0 UOIEE | AD PacELR] Sopunpy

- NOLLNBRLLSIO MOTHD SLVOIIN FSvI

SUMEN 12150)

LIS SHEND - [S10PUS), LRI
LAD 0B STRAE | SIALINGH,




Rt LN | TP IR Ve U] Il P STDERSIBUNDON AUReaestrslumas: pue SIMURaT

LOGoR SMNE [ "ol ST L

PSRRI HO STTOLLY ON'S HOd 03 1NISTud NS38 SvH MND HORd

LM 1500 HL AH 51 8O- ANYSSINCN SNIM MDA 03U ONY 03HY L LY (SIS30AN] S AS

b0 E0RPOD EIOEELED | BULG] ROy jaEa) AUl J9a3] ogtear” 8 00ey | coLese T [
B e | Vo ESBIOL HEIBEMGUIEY SU| ESH BIDC Wl J00d| 6R0eF L § DrOE | ODIOGE I
o] 008 5 WAH 0 15E005 SLOZ AEW BNd BIGEE) AU| 3D03| LI PSRE  § 0oy | ODLISE T
“ou] PRk 1] EOCEDS B 15 anddis uoEls 2SI S2RL20005 Al DO | /BBO0E 3 P T 1 LTS &
oul 'dous AR 09 © H} BOPO0S doUS 0) b2 B tid Nid MOL 611 1EDD 0 J0US| 00 EL 3 oG | odigce iz |02
CEEETETE 1 PPGLI0 | B0S Snjeddy o) bed WEPAHSG 50D A 4003 0OCPE € \BPF | 001558 | 012 |6F
BRI USHEEIL] opeRy 3 ¥ 20P000 EIEA-SWFLE &2 =I5 LOOEFIEE0 P 4O03| 0956 ] 02D | 00iDSR o |8F
FAIRI] URREETE] opexg 2 o 208000 THOLS - CHPLE B2 O [00CPICE] 10V 0G| 96 128 9 0Z5v | 001956 iz |Zb
TR0 BET FA7) SET000 € 102 SanT JEYe0 vl £I000B0LP0S0 120Y 4001 | vS WWEE 5 ovoE | ODOZIR oLz |9k
Buag BEg 0 50000 | E10C SaNf [Fed PHFA EID00B0DS0 B0V 400d | LS9 § obeE | oolges [T
[ wRURBEUER THERD X opesod @ 10 AnoD W | Serdle; | 6 1S soueumuEy JoEen) LZ0LZ00N1 M| 00| D0BGE | § OEIP | OOLEGE oz |#
OO 1 LIGIALES 10 [Py 10z Aewady BN d GZolo0ee ON PGS 4003 | 06 05t 3 oot | DOLOGE olz  [eh
O] '2UEES Py gy oqdegy [T 2S00 Z1-5 peulEnlpy Nous DORIFE | Al 3003 | 68 261 ) ZoW | o0lesR ol [er
FADe) SR CROpE) 10 VHEE IO C{%] UELD Y JEd MRS CE0LE Al J003| 58 B 5 S | 00los [T+ ¥
| BEd I D 1] SEE00S BEZ-3 SONED) 10N, IOEEZy U] 4003 | #7 60 7 2O | DOleee [iTF4 ot
Ut S N H 7 D 10 52003 ZV-3 SAEA 37 18over 0 3003 | 00°5P 3 ZEW | DOVESE oIz |6
-] Sed 0N K F 9 [T SECD0G BC-2 950H CBEEGY AU 2003| ¥ ek 3 oy | DoLese oz |B
S0[ a3 SUepg W 000 92-3 SRODSD Gid Wo] 7R 171G M| 3003 PPeee § o7 | 0DIDGE AN ]
ETETRETIET ] o PPOE00 L1753 ENBN FUEN GEDELS M 4003 | Ze BE ] o | oouEs otz (|4
ETETFEITT T PHOE00 P23 NURENS 9 2420 VS A2 4004 | 295t ] ZSlr | COLSSE oIz |5
ETETR AT ] Vo FPOE00 AP0 MR RIURA, LI2ELS A 1503 ST 3 oW | 00LBSE ol |r
3U[ e[ Sy 7] POE0 $2-3 BHAQUOD USEC) PRSZLS W 4003] 3aPZE 8 Zaty | ooiees (TR 3
. Hop YEne0eig ] I 0L Al ANO HSuUReERqUIRY 4003 DI'S2 [ o0St | OoMgeE oiE [T
- EODMLY PN ¢D 1SIUL Weeg mpay Ny T7) DOSEZD SO 553 DURSe00] JEIEND) 151, Z1EG Al 300 | ODB00'E § o0EP | ODMeSE Gl |k
. EHEAES J— ey |7 [0 | en T e | o
eY -& ...Wu g gw% =TT
Bsr scepmy

(EWUO-REd D OTMNIATEE M3 IAYH ONY

5 HO STIOLLMY SHL LYHE AJLLHID ABTNIH |

£Z°090'aE % £ SPd 04 tHOZ-0C-S £4-ZLOT 20
H[=1-]1 Eﬂﬂ_ﬂ-ﬂﬂﬂ PN ﬂn"-_
e ] Ag pauLess] 0L ¥ DR0G-PPORIES DUt JOEUDD

G L T ~ B T
OESE+PD 4 Jo -.u_l B[R ARG AR
L1 JoUsiq 0} Lingay| e MioD _fg padag] ELOZOCS T
3510 uld Aunog ¢

— —— ] Al o9 opeiod |F

NOLLITERILSIT HOTHS JLYONINI ISV “pIcsR TSI SO0~ TR SRS

LAD 0BLR) sepedeg |4 sgmon| -



eI LSPGO LS L 1 IO Rrio LSS0 AApiRoasBuNAg Pul SUMLNaIVS

ey 80 Z2E000 E0LIA BT F Y ZBZPI6 MF JoOs| ST 8 Tolv | oDlece FTE AT
o] B0 222000 £23 223 5914 068N BGAIE5 A 3003 BT BT 3 F T T Dz |em
Soqe £ 246000 EZN JEUD F AeE BE91eS Ml 5003 | BBl 8 ZoIF | oolgee DiT  |e%
£ o0 ZLEDO0 £2N PeURgeY PGEIG L1AIZS AUl 4003 |05 D 3 ZSIr | O0MOSE ol |29
e o0 ZAED0O0 5eg W oW Wined Jeoces Al JooS|oo e § ZoW | OOLEs T T
EET =, o0 ZZF000 dar) aior) WY 0eee 15 A Jo0S |00 ) 3 TolF | oDLoER oe |55
sacgEly a0 A5V G042 da( BIoD W ObRa LS Wl 003 | 00 BE) 3 ZoiF | DOMOER oz {¥s -
Ea0mH 50 TLE000 IPE SURRSE WSy JE 15 15 M| 3003 |62 0e) g Zoly | OISR olz |c9
sa0al %0 ELE000 ImgEa] ABRd QS| W Z6eens Al 4003 ({62 16) 3 Zoly | ODIPaR otz |Z%
=Y o0 Z2E000 COLZ WWEALSEY 800 L22P IG Al 03| Soehe & Z8IF | o0veeR olT |I%
E= ] o0 ATV VY] FOLL JOFLaNY WeY ZWOLKS Al JO0E|EFBeY  § Zawr | o0Loe [(TERTT
e o0 TZED00 Fca c2d S9lld DA LIBlEC ALl 4OUS| e85 % TEW | 00LBSE TV [
segqay B0 TLEDOD ¥I°5 R BIE TS ESERS AU 4003 oeser § ZBi¥ | ODL9GE oz [er
==Y o0 ZIE000 T AT ERAE] g EOWr | DOLEeR ol v
EZ= o0 EZTZw) 57 SeHeY CU0TS MU JDUd| s SET ] ZEW | OOIoGE Otz |aF
Ea0aty 0 TIED00 COLZ 5B }edg UDGG L5 ALl 4003 | LEaLt & Zoly | 0DLESE oz [SF
= 80 Z/E000 507 Sii0D OSHN LZB6 16 A AD0a| Lo0ger & 2B | 0DMoeE oIz [vr
=0 B0 £LE000 923 WET) OPOeEg 62 15 AI[ I0G3] 0306 [ ZOiF | DDMGE oz |e¥
so0al o0 226000 BZA =P S5 SLS1S ANl 3003| SE 5L 3 o | GOISE Dz |ev
T 20 Z2E000 TiZa SHOE 5N EEAVE ANl Ja0E| 151G 3 Zolr | oDkeSE oiT |
dnauzy ey edRoid Z0 BT €102 BUAT OLT ¥dr 0V PheoDtl PO do03| oo erk . % ZHOE | O00EZ% mz  |oF
[ Y TR LT €D iBE1D EI0E 2Nl G171 @as0 W00LFIZ00E KoY J003] U5 et g TPOE | OCIOSE DIz |6f
anfA, S0 LSS0 oo 10 Zez00 £1 IS SRR JVAH 05508 "SI 3003 S5l 3 8V | GOleSe ol (Bt
YA, BN L Sl 3ol 0 ZR 1200 +Z-BAG 30) Jbrond 0] BSPLEPY ANl 40Ud| PP a 3 ORLE | ODLOSE LTI 1
anEA AL S BaRd 10 TRIZO0 | | S DD s0mols om0 Pad BIGZERY AUl J003| 1E L 3 Uew | oolBse oie  [=t
“SUI BN AR, HEsE g T3 081200 WoiSAE PPIUNGS 61 15 WADEELD A 4003 | ¥16 3 FET T T [T
S| 20y AAeA JEEad T D200 £2 15 SHRTEE LFBCi0 Al 3003 | PLEL 3 i6iF | 0DloSe piT (P
"] "SHPSTS ¥ 5B SUBed £0 SECO00 CHIZS0 - ELEZY 00D 7416 1503 850 3 020 | ooloSe ol (&
T HIRRIS S8 S B0 SECO0D EHEZSS -EVVER IIH W8 22 15 300! < oo & 029F | GO9SR T
"B T9UpReE ¥ 590 Shed 0 S5E000 EWGLS - EOZH 118 4003} Gh il 3 020F | ODLBGR oI |bE
=T .ﬂﬁmwmﬂuﬁm ED SEEO00 EHOLS “EWEWY BC IS J00d[ D5 6L § TTer | ooeee 0l |OE
T SRS 7 525 Syped &0 SEE000 EWEZ/ - EMSC 82 1S 4003 | 12 Ch 3 DESF | DOVESe oig (e
"o "Auethuogy B SUasSlS-ERY 7 £Z4000 er0Z ANT G171 Var 289501 AUl 4003 | 00006 3 e | ooocie oIZ  [BZ
"Bl ATROLIOT § BLRANG SIoh D E22000 €102 ANt QL7 2HEI0 Z65p80) All 3003 | 00086 £ THUE | OOhosd oz &
e =_m=§u 7 BLOLDG | PRGN ofEmd Jo SO0 LINr ISeOPSE0 AUl 4003 | 01 82 g oot | o0 iese T T
UOCEY amg £ -Ou] sespdows L Vo £0ab00 EIDZZ S0 I BUUG] JPIY 05251 AUl J003| 82068 § 00y | oouBeR [\TE M [T
x 4
aAen sopusi IS | sopimp | somien uopiosag wnoary | T2 | e | o | o | s
LiIPE £ -

.
i [



perpegchiles | A0 S I eEle | o | ) SRS 0 o) Myl eres Ues: (IR SWEWI00 T

SUTOS DUIDE] o) "] POOLID IZ 12 394 Budons ZZ1002 | AUl 4003 | 608 $ =50 W= - [T

ESSTENV, LOZN0, ) SPEE00 EHGHS - £ ALY WS (R CRGEVoYDLs W J003| OF Q28 § OvOF | DOFOSE g |8

T Duqipd 9 A0ONE soLO ELSS 10 BlZa00 12 15 520 DUl OrePoe Foe MW 4003 | BEZE 3 0eer | DoLEcE 1z £3

LA F 2011 BpohaN LS [ Fal o =] LhEd S=ilL L80| ¥ AUl 4003 | S¥EI0'E % L QOLeSE [i] ¥4 B

AR T GdLL EpeneN B ) Fr ] Fi3 sl el M 4003|5201 & ¥BlP | 00VDOSw T T

OAC GNID SUIES \D TELYO0 \Z 15 ROVRO0 W[ 30031 8/ 0eS’ T § [ T e |

= 50 222000 S0LZ Se3 10 BPoPls Al 4003 W EG [ Ol | CoMSE Bz |6l

T 50 222000 S2Ta SoroRed ZEoros AUl 2004 | 5i 0y ] T T ol Bl

TCA %0 ZZE000 Y15 FAIRAD ARD BAE0CE Al JD0S| 6L ZF 3 oW | 00LoSe oz |

C=ry o0 ZLED00 2123 19314 SIEMA BR60ES M 3003 | ZZFL 5 o | D01oGe e |92

ST a0 FATS) 123 =ed (N3 SOLIZS Ut 3005 6245 3 ZoiF | ooKaGe olz |82

=T o0 ZLEDOD 1173 SHftd 5N ceetes AUl 4003 | BE 26 3 ZaK | odrege Gliz [P

E= 0 TZED00 LE-N SR TSN SOS0ES A] 3000 | B e 3 2ol | ODLoGH o [ef

E==r ) TLEDOO EZ3 SMBT 9992 S1E61E AUl A003| 0LS) g ToW | D0LDaE T T3

SRl G TZEDOD 9263 Sild 95T Beoe L AUl 4003 | 6L IEE § ZoF | coroee IR [V

SR o0 Z2E000 213 5P 0o TERZIS A J00S| BF Ve § Tolr | oOlEE ulz |82

=Ty a0 ZZE000 ©23 WK Bunds 8JENes Al Jo03| 05108 8 zalr | oolose 0iz |69

s o0 ZZE000 £2 1S So0UA HO SO0E 640715 A 5003 | 96 99 5 Zaly | COMSSR oI |89

] 80 225000 7Z3 ANg ZZ S AUl 2004 | 2D 5 ZOW | ODVeSE oic |28

E—Y 80 TZE000 BT SRl R CPOP IS A D] B LS g O | DDiEeE oz~ |93

= B0 20000 C£Z2 MOIPEIH SOIv 1S AVl 4003 | 65 1T 3 ZOW | Dolgew ol 5D

EE T, 0 ELE000 D42 BN DY SRV IS ALl A00H| S5 E 3 oW | D0L95E TV

=Y B0 Z48000 £23 223 =Myd oW BTG M| 003 | BB AV E & oW | DDload o =%

E=m Y] 00 | wiEwo B2 13 TPSUAA O S0UIS 976215 AUl 4003 | 0406 g oW | 00lesE [TF I F T

EaRr ET) ZIE000 Z14536E SPed 20 BIgETs M A003| Khee $ ECR = oic 18
PSS

SN SopURA apbuis E . Nﬂhu uogdiasag Winoury Hmm _“Mwb H...m_un wﬂw Hﬁ

ADE =g

Hﬁ:mm:ﬁ .




TG
TPA

PO Box 807
Camino, CA 55709

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT

INVOICE

Date; June 11, 213

el Trouble shoot java ecript emmor on JPA websito 10:00 11:00 65.00
guh:gy' | Trouble shoot JPA laptop and cathonita backup ereor Tl 1140 65.00
;g:g“' | IPCR varslon 2.12 update 16:00 17:00 65.00
;ﬂue;:.razn, Sslup nawy JPA user and transfer dals ovar 0900 11:00 130,00
TOTAL 325.00




i,
o

TO:

PO Box 807
Camino, CA 95709

¥1 Berado County Transit Authaority
6365 Commerre Way
Diamond Springs, CA 95619

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

EL DORADC COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT

Date: June 11, 2013

INVOICE

e Ad|ust firavalt for route mateh 09:00. 0:00 1 hour 6500
el VPH issuss and training 10:00 11:00 1 hour 65.00
;g;ga].r, Inslall syuare rigger software on Patersons computer 10:00 10:20 1 hour G500
;g#gar, Inztali gafiware on Hamis computar 12:30 1330 1 hour G500
May20, | Resolva spamissus 11:00 1200 1 hour 65.00
2012

g};yaza' | Satup fip connecton and poat job pesting 12:00 13:00 1 hour 65,00
May 31, Map stats drive and lrouble shoot lap tep cennecton in . . 5750
2013 the mafntenance bay 11:00 1230 1.5 hovrs

Talal 48750




El Dorado County Fire Protection District

440 Carson Road

FQ Box 807

Camino, CA 5709

530-644-2630
530-544-9636 [Fax)

DATE: MAY 2012

$:::.L JPA RE:
480 Locust Rd.
Diamond Springs, CA 95619
DATE N _ BESCRIPTION BALANCE © - AMOUNT
May 2072 IT - MO Refmbursement for May 2013 51,365.00
2 Hours @ $65.00 hr. - Sze attached
1-30 DAYS 31-60 DAYS £1:90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS
CLRRENT PAST DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE AMOUNT DUE
%1,365.00
REMITTANCE
Imvolce
Darte
Amount Due

Amount Enclosed




Page 1 of 2

’ . EL DORADO COUNTY
TREASURER HAS RECEIVED A DEPOSIT FROM DATE 5-8-2013
EL DORADO CO. FIRE DISTRICT BY
NEPARTMENT DR AGENCY NAME
ON ACCOUNT OF: DEFOSITOR NUMBER  "BOBEB1
EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT DEPARTMENT / VENDOR NUMBER
P.O. BOX 807 { 4040 CARSON ROAD COIN
CAMINO, CA 95709 20 2012-43 5-6-2013 Fire Dist. Deposit CURRENCY
NUMBER ) L
OF 22 CHECKS N "
LINES B AR A ’S’Tgf"’
*TRANBACTION CODE HUNMEER ~ OFF - SITE
TRANS. * 100 = LISE WITH A REVENUE SUB DRJECT (0100 THRU 2100} DIRECT
CODE 2,202 |01 = USEWITH AN EXPENDITURE SLB OBJEGT (3000 THRU 8044)
TOTAL « {02 = DEFOSITINT A TRUST FUND _ DEPOSIT / WIRE
TOTAL
34,902,956 [ .
DEPODSIT 3 4 B
8 TRANS INDEX sUB USER
F CODE CODE OBJECT | CODE DESCRIPTION (60 CHARACTERS MAX.) Amount
X NO* NUMBER Nmhr Nmbr
1 160 8568100 1847 227 |From Fire Recovery USA, Rqswi[le ] 1,180.00
2 100 856100 1401 223 JKno¥ Box Appl. b A0.40
3| 140 A56100 1840 225 [Reimbursamsit - campuber equipment g 75,00
4 100 858100 1401 =26 |Application fee - 251 Main Bt. Placendlla 3 50.00
) 100 goeg{00 1401 225 |Application Fee - 2021 3mith Flat Rd, Placervilte g a0.40
] 100 856100 1401 2% |From AAGP ] 2082.00
7 400 BEE100 1401 223 |Marshall Med Center £ 200.00
8 1400 AEE100 1940 228 |Relmhbursa Comeast fees - S5t 25 E 2552
2] 100 ﬂﬁﬂmﬁ B0 226 |Caifen Pubilec Records Act Hequest fee & 3400
10 100 856100 1401 773 |Plan Review - for Marquee Fire Protection % 320,08
14 100 855100 1401 223 |Appllcatian Fea - 100 Dawn Lans B &0.00
12 100 856100 1401 223 JApplication Fee-Wilkinson Job #1720 § 50.00
13 100 856100 4022 231 jNialsen - "Jacket” 5 120.00
JOE HARN C- F A AUDITOR { CONTROLLER C.L. RAFFETY, TREASURER / TAX COLLECTOR
BY foouil e ST BY | .
- . -
DATE VS IV ¢ {2 DATE rf‘-.: { ) it [ ] LA
BATCH
DP# o s CERTIFIED INTO THE COUNTY TREASURE DATE
o { ( i UNDER SECTION 27008 GOVERNMENT CODE CODED
O By

DISTRIBUTION; 'WHITE AURDITOR IGREEN TREASUREY ! YELLOW - DEPARTMENT /PINK - DEPCSITOR f GALD - AUDITOR
FORM: 285-80-01-060 D309

R

i




Pags 2 of 2

. .. II r
. R %;nonnnu COUNTY
TREASURER HAS RECEIVED A DEPO&LIE:'?RGM e DATE  5-8-2013
EL DORADO CQ. FIRE DISTRICT BY
DEPARTRENT OR AGENCY NAME _
ON ACCOUNT OF: - ) - 'DEPOSITOR NUMBER 808561
EL DORADD COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT DEPARTMENT ¢ VENDOR HUMBER
P.O. BOX 807 / 4040 CARSON RDAIZ'I' _ cOoI
CAMINO, CA 95709 20 2442-13 5-6-2013 Fire Dist. Deposit CURRENCY
NUMBER
OF (See Page 1) CHECKS
LINES
“TRANBAGTION CODE NUMBER * [~ _OFF - SIIE
“TRANS. « 400 = LUSE WITH A REVENUE SUB OBJECT {0100 THRU 2100) DIRECT
. CODE * 101 = USE WITH AN EXPENDITURE SUB OBJECT (3000 THRU &044}
! TOTAL * 402 = DEPOSIT INTO A TRUST FUND DEPOSIT / WIRE
TOTAL
se Page 1
pepostt | 568 Page
L1 TRANS INDBEX SUB USER
F CODE ;| CODE OBJECT | CODE DESCRIPTION {50 CHARACTERS MAX.) Amaount
X NO* NUMBER Nmbr Nmbr
14 180 gog 100 1401 223 |Fian Review - Torinas L 150.00
15] 100 856100 1940 226 |Relmbursement IT Fees - EDC Transit Authority 5 325.00
18 104 £58100 1401 228  |Ranche Convenience Ctr 3025 Fomi Rd., Placerville 5 200.00
17] 100 | ssetoo | 1401 23 |FP Senvices, Gitrus His - 645 Maln St, Plac $ 50.00
18 100 856100 1404 223  5ie Raview-Percel Split APN 078-270-12 3 120.00
19| 100 856100 1840 226 [Used Vehicle purchase - Bull LakeRurat FD_ * $ 2,300.00
20| 100 658100 1484 223 |Knax App - FI Viy Pet Cline - 4561 Flagsant Vly Rd 5 340.00
21 102 B55100 3000 157  |Workers Comp Claim #13000612 - Bruce Lacher 5 28.871.43
221 400 856100 1401 223 |Knox App - Am River Conservancy - 341 Cold 8prings 3 . £0.00

JOE HARN (C PA AUDI:I'DR ! CDNTR;Q\“ ) £.L RAFFETY, TREASURER / TAX COLLECTOR
E".I'J'f ....... e k‘l\"_w.‘ L e - 8y L ETLN

.r":-- = N
paTE_ 9 4 JLh b DATE I PR
i BATCH
DP# ) ) ) - CERTIFIED INTO THE COUNTY TREASURE DATE

" il oy ( /) UNDER SECTILON 27008 GOVERNMENT CODE CODED
. BY

DISTRIBUTION: WHITE - AUDITOR 7 GREEN - TREASUREY / YELLOW - BEP&RTMEHT-'PIHK OEPOSITOR ! GOLD - AUDITOR

FORM: 305-80-01-080  0a88 i
i

K




SEafREA LOZLaH &0 BFEEDD LIPBLCEDLE Ul Y2003 | BS'LE 3 obOb | OO0ZLE [TEANT
UoRElodIos GESERA W ¥03Ze0 BEPOR ‘Al ¥dr-2003| Lese % ooy | ODOZLZ ole  |L
UOREIDAIOD SIESERLA 10 P0AZZ0 POPRL A WdP-4003| Z5VEF 8 002y | DOOZiE e |g
UECH “Ya) %] 7500 o) HPRK] JeWESRGWEY vd-4003| 000 § o¥SF | DDDZLE oz |3
SILIET "Uoysa WD ZOE0LD P3P SSE00€ HOE [SEUTIL A5 Yd-2D03| 6y 3 ovsr | 000ZiR [T [
"] 5UCS 7 JUnH [T [E5T choZ Iy TPSOEL MU w2003 | L0 b 80 | 000228 [TEANT
AolaBy USHEITFENEY Puw AUEsu L ED5Ad 0BIng W0 28620 {Bueenbuped) £10C By AU YVdr-2003| DOOSE  § bzey Jooozis [, ok |2
FEAN Civ U] UDEEN iy I3 viyER0 LW MEORY FRET) AU ¥dM-2D02 mv_w&n ] LA B EEERE
e f N | S | — / umauy

LKL

BRI O TS LR L | SN0 AP SIS S IR PUE BURUTISOO, D

2/02/ €0, P ™

NGO

SFANAYIZ HO ETTILEY Q'S W= OJUNIETHd K338 SYH WD Boidd O 1 QY

O 30 N339 AYH ONY

LOMH1LSK] SHL A9 35N WO AHYSSIONN SeEM MO8 OSLST ONY GSHOVLLY (SInInANI SHL AH O3ERDS3a0 STOIANES ULy SHT LVHL AJLLMED ASSRIGH |
MEG NPT Ag pajipity

852705 & En="m S1iEE 1 SLOT-OS G202 5T
4T TRTTETIT SRy | sauen Sf1d
#§EQ UEDS Ad [AVEDE] TOL # OEREPPOrOES  faLold BEL0D
BEDE-PvR oIS Fdnopid 10} TIED YED S g
1= pasedeuy
] 1510 0 LSy %eq Adoo g padog| Ty %eq]
- S £l

1510 a4 Aunod epeiog 13

A 50

MO 3o¥dS IHL NI GOHLIN NEQ UNEs AQ pecedapy Jquing awey SN
NOLLNEMRLEN ¥I3HD ZLYNON! 25vand PO FAIIEHT SPSI0 - [SI0pUSA JWALELL )

LAD SORLISIL| SHARAEA | SIAUDORA




SILUIE|D il EF0E 'E b AR SRS Y SO 'E b ARAELIE D P £ MO LS R T

uCIRICEICD EOIRSI (97 fdn] K00k SPpoIe|d 91 000 Al YAr-<4D03 | #REE [ oo DO0Z L5 ol ¥
Lo oRieD EIRSIY (197 fAn] HaiDo ¥SED ALED PAbENY O5G/00C AUl ¥dM=4303 | iS58 5 002t COCELE u] ¥A £
HUEg 5 o) FETE00 E D25+ 8% 2PN 304 Y4003 | 0008 T 20T | 0C0ZiE oz z
oL EUnG 3 WNH Lo 1SE00G eL0T Iy 30 Ya~J003 | B0SZ9T ¢ a0or | ONOE/E oz L
ausey opuo atbuis | opuon, | opush uonduzson wnonry | 230 | Tms. | oo | oumss |
g SadneUbs]
Bmzuommy

LORLS] IHL A8 IS0 HOJ AWYSSIDIN TUIM MOISE 03LSMN ONY 0IHOYLLY (SI3HOAN THL A8 O3EROE30 SIDINYTS HO STILYY JHL 1YHL AJILLHTD A9T43H t

SSEDIAHASE HO STDLEY Ales Hod OALNIS=ES NI3E SYH WIS HORd OMN LYHL ONY O3WH04H3d Yo 0T43ANE0 NS238 SAYH ONY

aTEQ UPNY —_Agpeupny
90r9zz'e % Npny 51/ 2414 €L0Z-E1-5 EL-ZLOT 12
HEe L JUBNsoQ PN And
eg UEIG &g pauueog] POL £ QEQGPEOrOES OUOUd EIKGD
0E96-FF9 BuuDg dnynd io} D ALY BULIG] g
Hil=y pasedarg
] 1510 ) Wiy 2R AGCD Ag padon| - EL0Z-EL-% ajegl
=)
3510 adld funa) opesoq |3
_ MEW SN
MOT38 30V4S IHL NI ODHLIW aleq ey 49 pooepe| Jaguunp SUEN BIMIEK
NOLLNERLLSI HO3HD LYIIUN 35V W proaay RS0 2PISING - (520pLeA JUBUFLLR )

A0 20EHRU| SRR [ SIayonos,




JeEelLLier] TICq | PPt 311N B ElLLEY Iy g SR RERRWIIC] AGaciiech DU TS Pt SILBILIRSIT D

FAlUA F 21 BpeaD) Bl o ZZoFZ0 REN IWSUADY 7 58ILL ZSZ0M M WdT-J00d| EUEoR 3 AT | OGOLG
PEUAR S 2] ERBASH BLaS 10 Fore= ] SZW WAUEYY ¢ S8 BEOLYW M6l Yal-J00d| o o6l ] POV | DOORAR
RIESH neoer BEiEing [T oFSI 0 ROGE ANQ I Rawrsnawey vdl-do03| 96 oFe 3 DEDF | DOURLR Die
ERERAN ' EMICHIED WSHON - S20iTy 7] TrO00s Fliay P Dosi026066 M di-2003| 0 tak ] odcy | D00CZS z
BpERaN ¥ SALCHIEL WO - SECHY ) ZPO00S TEW Py Bes/RZE066 M| Yar-2003| DL 12 3 DOZF | ODCCZE DIz |FI
TREAIN 7 BEICHIED WoUHCN - SEEAY D 0005 TETUSN JopUIPD SCOZECE06E AUl Ydr-1o03| oaee ] Do | DOOZR
BREASH F EICHED WS - Setny T3 OO0 (B JaPURD 2G00ET006E M| YdrdDO3| 00 rs & oy | cooEie
 EDEASN & ERLCINED LUSICHN - BEDHY Faz vy v EWPY PUILAD BETSEZEGEE AUl vdl- 4005 | 05 96T g moor | DooEsE
BPEADN T ERUCIED LISLIDY - BEhiRY T4] 20005 oA JopURis) CEUBECBUEG MMl Ydl-Jood| UG TEl g OOCF | COOCLE F YT
BpERIN 5 SILCINED WauoH - Seodry 17 TrO00S E&_:m ESPAAIRDRG CHEE 165006 A dr-d003| k9L 3 OGZF | CO22e 2
EpEROp Y BUSIRED WS - SEOXY 10 THFODDS  [NIOCNG [ERPapULecies |Z6Prealos Ml var-4003| sl lah ] 00Zr | Dooc.g oz (@
050 UMWDY o SI9510 ERalEY G0y MeURsINGUEY Yar-Jo03 | D0CLr ] oFSF | O00lH oIz
UEET LWARER to SIERID RN 5 T MELTENOWREY Yd-d003 | 00521 3 e AT ) [
EoTRden ESpe 2] Z0 TE000 Hes Weied cods E9ER00E A vdr-3003[ #1'ssl [] DOEF | DO02LR ae | |s
“2Ut 'dnsy Akes SN JSUSHAA T3] E055H0 A3 500 ANG LERZ v M| War-4D03| e ive g WoF | O0GZi8 o |k
ESRUIM, UOZLSA, &0 OPEEN0D £ M ATyy.cy SAS IR0 OROVPEFDLE Al vdr-4D03 | 0125 3 FOF | DORAR oz e
URLEda|S 2| WEY 10 CE0GI0 AT 510y I vdr-do0s| 00 ak [ sy | 000TIS z
[T S T 1] qS061L0 MY S Tyd ALY Ydr-2003| DD ] Ctat | DODEZR L
aLLeN JopuU HEuD | xmyms | Rouny apad | paloo u__uu BpDD LuiTipg
! wbng | Jopuap | sopuap vonduasag | TreEy szn | ogns S0l Lt
- - =g =ainpEubys |
£\~ -9 I\I/_H\ . S )a)C) ey
ISTOIAEES a0 ST DLV UIYS HOod O1INISSad NI3G SVH Wi 1 O (ORE0REd S0 0ZHEA30 NI33 INH ONY
LOBISK] THL AR 350 U0 ANYSSISIN MM MOT3E 03LST] ONY CHOY.LLY (Sa0i0AM T AH OREHNOS30 SIANSS B0 ST SHL LYHL AdJLLMSS ABSNE |
a0 UPTY Ag poypny
L BLS'Y % Py S|itg 1 EMDZ-6T-5 SL-ZHOZ 52
SJE3D | JLEILENDE] LT 1
Heq uens £9 pamreas] FOL 2 OEOEPIEr0gS -alhAld pregiey
ooos s ieys  dnged 203 [iED D S =g
_ e parediug|
L] sy o wngay| E o LECR) 78 padog] CLOZBES =)
Adony
g g Apmon opeiag |3
[ | AL SN
TAOEF3VISIHLNGOHIAIN. | wauwmeg  Ag pooepayy

. zﬂnﬁ_ﬁﬁfuﬂaﬁﬂuﬁimﬁﬂn

B IR FALSI
PAOTRY YA PISH) - (SI0PUSA TGUEULDg

LAD 20| sanedeg 14 SRpnos




EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
AND MICHAEL HARDY, FIRE CINEF

This Agreement (“ Agreement”), dated June 20, 2013 (“effective date”), is entercd
into by and between the EL DORADQ COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, by
and through its Board of Directors, located at 4040 Carson Road, Camino, California
95709, (” District”), and MECHAEL HARDY (“Fire Chief”), jointly “Parties.”

In consideration of the mutual promises made herein, the Parties agree as
follows:

1. Title and Description of Fire Chief’s Dufies.

As of the effective date of this Agreement, MICHAEL HARDY shall serve as the Fire
Chief for the District. The Fire Chief serves at the pleasure of the District. The Fire
Chief shall comply with all terms and conditions set forth herein and will Fulfill, to the
best of his abilities, all of the duties of Eire Chief,

The general description of the Fire Chief’s duties are set forth in the District’s Job
Description for Fire Chief and shall include adherence te and administration of all
policies as adopted by the Board, adherence to and enforcement of applicable federal
and state law, local regulations, and the Fire Protection Act of 1987, etficient
administration of the affairs of the District, and performance of such other legally
permissible and proper duties and functions as the District may assign from time to
time.

2. Term of Agreement.

This Agreement shall take effect beginning on the effective date set forth above and
shall remain in effect for one (1) year unless terminated as provided below,

This Agreement may be rencwed and extended by mutual written consent of the
parties.

3. Fire Chief's Commitment to District Business.

(@)  The Fire Chief shall work thosc hours that are necessary to perform his duties
and responsibilities, but in no case kess than forty (40) hours per weck.

(b)Y  Inthe event the Fire Chief works an extra duty day for a Division Chicf in excess
of the Fire Chief's normal forty hours per week, he may receive a stipend equal
to twenty-four {24) hours of top step Fire Captain straight time rate. This
compensation is not based on hourly compensation or overtime, but shall be
considered as a stipend for additional service, Any stipend or other benefit that
impacts or voids the exempt status of the Fire Chief under the FLSA shall result
in a forteiture of the stipend so that the exempt statns is retained.

EDCFPDY Fire Chicf/ Hardy Fire Chief Confract 1/2013



¢}  The Fire Chief shall not be entitled to payment of any overtime or compensatory
time off, unless the Fire Chief serves on an Incident Management Team, Strike
Team or an Over-Head assignment that is billable to the District. The Chicf may
receive any nef additional funds received by the District for the Fire Chief's
service. Reimbursement shall occur at such time as the District receives written
contirration from the reimbursing agency. Payment may be made to the Bire
Chief without further Board action.

(d)  The Fire Chief will not work for another employer or otherwise engage in any
endeavor for profit or remuneration without the prior written authorization of
the District. The Fire Chief shall not spend more than eight (8} hours per week in
teaching or other non-District connected business without the prior written
consent of the District. All such work shall be performed on the Fire Chicf's own
time and no such activity shail involve an existing vendor or contractor of
District or an activity that may be construed as a conflict of interest or time.

()  The Fire Chicf will schedule his time as appropriate and will, upon request,
provide the District an accounting of his time. The Fire Chicf will make efforts to
attend all Board meetings unless otherwise excused, will give timely notification
10 the Board when conflicts occur, and will attend such other DHstrict functions as
are reasonably nccessary for the performance of his positien or are requested by
the District.

(f)  TheFire Chief will at all times conduct himself in such a way as to maintain his
public image as a respected public official.

q. Palicy Statements,

All policy staterments regarding the District shall originate from the District. While
acting in his professional capacity as Fire Chief, the Fire Chief shall not engapge in
political debate or become invelved in political issues or lobbying activities which are
contrary to, or in conflict with, stated District policies. Where a policy of the District is
unclear or nonexistent, the Fire Chief must use his discretion and judgment in making
representative statements that are in keeping with current District policy.

5, Compensation of Fire Chief.

The Fire Chief's salary as of the effective date of this Agrecrnent shall be $11,362.00 per
month. At the end of the Fire Chief's first full year of service, the District shall consider
an increase in the Fire Chief's salary.

b. Fire Chief's Bonefits,

In addition to the salary specified in Section 5 above, the Firc Chicf shall be entitled to
the benefits and other compensatory items currently extended to Division Chicfs of the
District, as follows:

(a)  Use of a District-owned vehicle for District business;

EDCFPDY Fire Chief/ Hardy Bire Chief Contract 672013 2



(b)  Full reimbursement for all reasonable expenses incurred in the conduct of
the duties of the Fire Chief;

{¢)  Health, Dental, Vision, Retircment and other insurance and benefits
applicable to the Division Chiefs of the District;

(d}  Sick [eave in the amount of 4 hours per pay period;

(e)  Vacation leave in the amount of 9.2 hours per pay period;

(f)  Deferred compensation paid by the District in the amount of $ 0 per
month,

7. Evaluation,

The District shall use its best efforts to evaluate the Fire Chief's performance at least
annually by the end of May of each year and shall work with the Fire Chief to set
performance goals and objectives for the ensuing fiscal year.

8, Termination without Cause by District.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, the District may, upon the
giving of ten (10) days notice, terminate this Agreement withont cause and demate the
Fire Chief to the position of Division Chief. Nothing in this Agreement shall preclude
the District from clecting, at any time, in its sole and absolute discretion, to terminate
the employment of the Fire Chicf without cause and demote the Fire Chief fo the
position of Division Chief under this Section 8.

No action undertaken by the District, including any evaluations undertaken in Section 7
shall entitle the Fire Chief to any hearing, administrative or otherwise, in the ovent
action is taken by the District to terminate this Agreement and demote the Fire Chief to
the position of Division Chief under this Section 8. The notice of termination under this
Section 8 shall be given to the Fire Chief at least ten (10} days prior to the date of
termination and the Pire Chief shall be obligated to perform his dutics as Fire Chicf
during the fen (10} day notice period. Upon termination without cause under this
Section 8, the Fire Chief shall be demcted to the position of Division Chief of the District
and shall be subject to all rules and requirements of the Division Chiefs. Upon such
accurrence, the Fire Chief’s salary and other benefits or compensation shall be adjusted
to the salary of a Division Chief with commensurate experience. The Fire Chief shall not
be subject to probation as a Division Chief. The Fire Chief may only be terminated from
permarient employment with the District for cause under Scetion 9.

09, Termination for Cause by District,

This Agreement may be terminated for cause by the District upon a violation by the Fire
Chief of the District’s rules, regulations or the policy establishing “for cause”
disciplinary action to be taken against District employees. In such event, the District
Board shall direct legal counsel for the District to prepare the Notice of Intent to
Discipline, pursuant to the provisions of the Firefighters Bill of Rights, Government

EDCFPDY Fire Chief/ Hardy Fire Chief Contract 642013 3



Code Sections 3250-3262. A “Skelly Hearing” shall be held by cither the Chairman or
Vice-Chairman of the Board. In the event the Skelly Hearing decision is appealed to an
arbitrator as provided by District policy, and the decision of the arbifrator is
subscquently appealed to the Board, the Board member conducting the Skelly Hearing
shall not participate in any such Board hearing.

Nothing in this Section 9 shall preclude the District from terminating the Fire Chief
without cause under Section 8. The Fire Chief’s election to demote to the rank of
Division Chief or to terminate his employment under Section 10 shall not preclude the
District from pursuing termination for cause under this Section 9 as appropriate.

10. Termination by Fire Chicf,

The Fire Chief may elect to terminate his employment with the District or may elect to
demote to the position of Division Chief upon providing the District sixty (60} days
written notice, Upon an election to demote to the position of Division Chief, the Fire
Chief's salary and other benefits and compensation shall be adjusted to the salary of a
Division Chief of commensurate experience. The Fire Chief shall not be subject to
probation upon his demotion to the position of Division Chief.

11. Indemnifiration,

The District shall defend, save harmless and indemmnify the Fire Chief against any tort,
professional liability claim or demand or other legal action, whether groundiess or
otherwise, arising out of an alleged act or emission occurring in the course and scope of
the Fire Chief’s duties or when representing the District. The District or its insurance
carrier shall pay the amount of any valid judgment rendered thereon or may, af its sole
discretion, compromise and settle any such claim or suit without recourse to the Fire

Chief,

The District shall reimburse the Fire Chief for any reasonable attorncys’ fees and costs
incurred by the Fire Chief in connection with such claims or suits involving the Fire
Chief in his professional capacity while acting within the scope of his employment.

This Section 11 shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

12. Entire Agreement,

This Agreement supersedes any and all cther agreements, either oral or in writing,
between the parties hereto with respect to the employment of the Fire Chief by the
District and contains all of the covenants and agreements between the parties with
respect to that employment in any manner whatsoever. Each party to this Agreement
acknowledges that no representations, inducements, promises or agreements, orally or
otherwise, have been made by any party or anyone acting on behalf of any party that
arc not embodied herein, and that no other agreement, statement or promise not
contained in this Agreement shall be valid or binding,

13, hodifications.

EDCEPD/ Fire ChieffIlardy Fire Chief Conbract 672013 4



This Agreement may be changed or modified by mutual written agreement of both
partics hereto, provided, however, that the party seeking such change shall give not less
than forty-five (45) days written notice to the other party of the request for change or
madification.

14,  Severability.
If any provision or any portion thereof contained in this Agreement is held to be
unconstitutional, invalid, unenforceable, or otherwise ineffective, the remainder of this
Agreement or portion thereof shall be deemed to be severable, shall not be affected and
shall remain in full force and effect. All provisions of District Codes, Ordinances,
Resolutions, Rules and Regulations, practices, policies and procedures shall continue in
full force and effect during the term of this Agreement.

No part of this Agreement shall abridge the right of the Fire Chief to any entitlement or
protection of State law and District makes no waiver of any such entitlement.
15.  Governing Law and Venue,

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of California, with venue in the County of El Dorado.

EL DORADG COUNTY
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Dated: By:

Mark Brunton, Board Chair

MICHAEL HARDY, FIRE CHIEF

Dated: By:

Michael Hardy

BDCFPD/ Fire Chief/Tlardy Fire Chief Contract 6/2013 5



MEMORANDUM

i

To:. . Board:of Directors : S
From: ActingFire Chlef Hard"' :
Date:  June: :I.S 2013
Subject: 2013-2014: Apprnpriation Lumts

The fire district is required to adopt by Resolution an annual financial
spending limitatlon for the upcoming fiscal year, referred to as
Appropriation Limits, which were placed on the amount of proceeds of
taxes that the State and local agencies can appropriate and spend each
year. The limit is different for every agency and changes each year.

Last fiscal years appropriation Limlt was $14,848,298.32 and our
budget was $10,580,866.01.

The FY2013-2014 Appropriation Limit is $15,663,469.90 which is well
below our preliminary budget of $9,163,288.54.

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approve and adopt
Resalution 2013-04.




EL DORADO COUNTY
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 2013-04

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors conducted a hearing on the appropriation
limitation for the Il Dorade County Fire Protection District on June 24, 2013; which
was

WHEREAS, the hearing was advertized and noticed as required by law; and ,

WHEREAS, the Board received testimony and other evidence regarding the
appropriation limitation to be established for the El Dorade County Fire Protection
Disirict.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the El Dorado County
Fire Protection Districl that the El Dorado County Fire Pretection District’s
appropriation limit for the 2012-2013 fiscal year, as described in Article X[ fo the
State Constitution and implemented by Chapter 12035, Stames of 1980 was calculated
at the sum of $14,848,298.32, Utilizing the new amount the 2013-2014 fiscal year
appropriation limits would be computed as follows:

$14,848.308.12 X L0549 515,663.469.90
{2012-2013 Appropriation Limit) f2013-2014 Appropriation Limit]

The forcgoing resolution was passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the
El Dorado County Fire Protection District at a meeting of said Board held on the 20"
day of June, 2013, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES
ABSENT

ATTEST:

Chairman, Board of Dirgctors

Secretary to the Board of Directors



MEMORANDUM

To:.  -Boardof Directors: ' ... -« A
From:; - Michael Hardy;, Actmnglre Chief_ Lo

Date: - June 10: 2013 | 5
Sub]ect. Preliminary: 2013-

2014:;I=Ire Ops Budget

The district is required to adopt its 2013-2014 preliminary operating
_ budget prior to July 1" 2013,

Preliminary information from the County indicates that funding in the
County of El Dorado should remaln flat or neutral for the upcoming
fiscal year.

With that said, please find enclosed the Preliminary 2013-2014 Fire
Operations Budget in the amount of $9,163,288.54.

The budget as presented has reductions from FY 2012-2013 budget in
the amount of $1,417,597.47.

The 1.4M reduction is realized, in part, by a reduction in Staff of;
1 Fire Chief

1 Assistant Chief

1 Division Chief

1 Maintenance position

1 Captain

1 Firefighter/Paramedic

Also, our overtime budget is reduced by $264,000 due to floating
personnel on each shift to cover vacancies due to sick, vacation, etc.




Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approve and adopt by
resolution (Resolution 2013-05) preliminary 2013-2014 Fire
Operations Budget in the amount of $9,163,288.54.



EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2013-05

ADOPTIN THE PRELIMINARY
FIRE OPERATING BUDGET
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014

WHEREAS, the Preliminary Fire Operating Budget has been reviewed and
revised to meet anticipated revenye and expected expenditures;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 13900, a two-thirds
majerity vote of the tatal membership of the District Board shall be required for the
futare appropuiation of any of the following:

(a)  Balances in appropriations for contingencies, including accretions from
cancellations of appropriations.

(b}  Designations and reserves no longer required for the purpose for which
intended, excluding the general reserve, balance sheet reserves, and
reserve for encumbrances.

{¢}  Amounts which are either in excess of anticipated amounts not specifically

set forth in the budget derived from any or anticipated increascs in
available financing,

WHEREAS; Pursouani lo Goveroment Code Sections 50075-50077.5 funds
received from voter approved special taxes in the Celoma-Lotus, Pollock Pines-Camino,
Pleasant Valley, Strawberry and the Northside (Cool-Pilot Hill) areas have been
designated for the specific purposes as defined in each ballot measure. Additionally, the
proceeds arc deposited into a special account at the El Dorade County Auditor-Controller
Office and those funds will be used exclusive for such purposes.

WHEREAS; a public hearing of the adoption of the Preliminary Budget was held
on June 20, 2013

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Preliminary 20]3-2014
Fiscal Year Budget, in the amount of $9,163,288.54 for Fire Operations, attached hereto
and identified as EXHIBIT A’ is hereby approved and adopied.
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 20 day of Junc 2013.

ATTEST:

Secretary, El Dorado County Fire Protection District Cliainman, Board of Directors



To: - Board of Directors
From: Michael Hardy, A
Date: © June 12,2013
.Subject. JPA 2013 201 ‘P
‘Resoltion:” L

At the regularly scheduled BOD meeting on April 18, 2013, the Board
approved unanimously the JPA 2013-2014 Ambulance Operations
preliminary budget in the amount of $4,050,000.00.

Please find attached, resolution 2013-06 adopting said JPA hudget.




EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2013-06

ADOPTIN THE PRELIMINARY
AMBULANCE OPERATING BUDGET
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014

WHEREAS, the Preliminary Fire Operating Budget has been reviewed and
revised to meet anticipated revenue and expected expenditures;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 13900, a two-thirds
majority vote of the tolal membership of the District Board shall be required for the
future appropriation of any of the following;

{(a) Balances in appropriations for contingencies, including aceretions from
gancellations of appropriations,

(b)  Designations and reserves no longer required [or the purpose for which
intended, excluding the general reserve, balance sheet reseives, and
reserve for encumbrances,

{c)  Amounts which are either in excess of anticipated amounts not specifically
set forth in the budget derived from any or anticipated increases in
available linancing,

WHEREAS; a public hearing of the adoption of the Preliminary Budget was held
on June 20, 2013

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Preliminary 2013-2014
Fiscal Year Budget, in the amount of $4,050,000.00 for Ambulance Operations, altached
hereto and identified as EXHIBIT ‘B’ iz hereby approved and adopted.
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 20 day of June 2{13.

ATTEST:

Secretary, El Doradoe County Fire Protection Districl Chairman, Beard of Directors



1PA Budget Draft 2 - /1322013

JPA BY 14112
B 30 WagasBanetia Aztual JFAFY12if3 | JPARY 134 TOTAL
' . Expenditureg Gument Binfiget [ L ig]
o - 1 ik
] 74 1
[+
ML B 1 "
1 [ YT o
L __ﬁLﬁLﬂg, ¥
u’. [l
570 FiaTros '-"Iﬂ..&n
I —
L3 50 B 528,00
: B T)Lu%i
o Bt 10,138 1 o8
o _En_.E.E
B ERAnEme
JPAFT11HE
g 40; SsriSunpli JPAFTZTY | JPAPY f3H4
uppies Antual Gument Budget eatt TOTAL
¥ &nm-
* | 4021 Fira Tumous I 070,00
1 ,‘m
2 ] 1108 028,
L ]
[ {080 Househol Exp.
K m[ngton
' | 4 BUANDE .
] E L] .00 o
L 0.78 3B,

K ; Fris ' 310000 100.00]
. "“W ] 127 AS5.TH 72, 780.00|
Als2 1008E.78 I
| 164 Vil Manl: TR ’
IS T O ) 3,00 ALSE

' paia2 [FH :
L T8 14 ] I PALERD
J-L] 00 T00.00 |
[ T2 Cften Exgana —m
Pon: 100,00 100,00
150,00 I
: ]
0]
B8 00000 13,200, 00
000 1
) 50
11,050.00
[] O
B4 000,00 2280
0,00
71409 821,05 §1 I
JPAFF1IMZ | JPAFF IR [ JUPA
CLEELENLEY
[TT] anSLpslles
B G ZRsalE L [LTTY 78000000
[T) el ] Y]




MEMORANDUM

To:.  Boardof Directors = 7 .. s
From: . Michael Hardy; Actmg -_Flre ChIE e
Date. * June: 11, 2013 D
Sub]ect Informal: Discussmns wlth Dmmond Sprmgs
Fire Protection District’ mgardlngﬁi-(':onsolldatlon

I have been approached by Diamond Springs Fire Chief Roh Combs and
asked if El Porado County Fire is interested in engaging in informal
discussions regarding Consolidation of our agencies.

I brought this matter to the Boards HR Committee of Director Thomas
and Director Courtial who, in theory, are in support of engaging in
informal discussions.

At the regularly scheduled BOD Meeting on March 21, 2013 where the
Board directed Staff to solicit an RFP from CAL FIRE for Fire Protection
Services, Director Courtlal Indicated he would also like to explore the
possibllity of a more local consolidation as an option to the CAL FIRE
RFP.

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors allow the District to
engage in informal discussions with Diamond Springs Fire Protection
District regarding consolidation.




MEMORANDUM

To:.  Board of Directors: - . il
From: - Michael Hardy, Acting Fire Chie AR

Date: - - June 11, 2013 B S
['Subject: JPA — Requests: for Informatlnn*":!;;.-3'.':-3'-'--.- e

In an attempt to find solutions for future financial viability and
continued ability te provide high quality patient care and support fire
suppression activities, the JPA is soliciting Requests for Information
from CSA 7 providers.

Please find attached, RFI that outlines Filing Instructions and Timeline,
General Conditions, Scope of Work, [ncluding Performance
Expectations and Budget Instructions.

The member agency may submit an RFI response as a sole provider or
as part of a collaborative team.

All RFI must be received at the JPA office, 480 Locust Road, Diamond
Springs, CA, no later than 1600 hours on July 16, 2013.

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors allow the District to
submit a response to the Requests for Information.



El Dorade County
Emergency Services Authority

480 Locust Road
Diamond Springs, CA 95619
Tel (530} 642-0622  1'ax (530) 642-0628

" o
'R s ALTLFET

Request for Information

RFI 05-16-2013
Introduction:
The El Dorado County Emergency Services Authority (JPA) Board of Directors is inviling all fire agencics with
jurisdiclional authority curvently providing secvices in CSA 7 (Agencies arc limited to: Cameron Park, Cal Fire,
Diamond Springs/El Dorado, El Dorado County, El Dorado Hills, Garden Valley, Georgetown, Latrabe,
Mosquito, Pioneer, and Rescue Fire Protection Districts) to submit responses lo this Requests for Information
(RFT) ta provide fire based, advanced life support {ALS) ambulance fransport services. The infent behind this
request is to find solutions for our future financial viability and continued ahility to provide high qualily patient
care and support fire suppression activitiss,

Time Line and Filing Instrnetions:

The perind for accepting RFT’s will begin on May 16, 2013 and conclude on July 16, 2013. An RFI must be
received at the JPA office, 48¢ Locust Road, Diamond Springs, CA, no Jater than 1600 hours on July 18, 2013.
Please enclose the RFT response in g sealed envelope or box and address it to Marty Hackett, IPA Executive
Direclor.

RI'l responses will be opened during a special JPA Board meeling on Tnesday, July 30, 2013 at 0900 hours at
the Diwmond Springs Fire Slation, {Classroom), 501 Main Strect, Diamond Springs. All responses will becoms
public at the time opened.

RFI responses will be placed on the Finance Committee’s August agenda for Review and Recommendation,

Tie RFI malter will then be placed on the IPA’s Board of Director’s August agenda for review and Action.

General Conditions:

I. The member agencies listed above may snbmit an RFI response.

2. The above member agencies may submit an RFT response as a sole provider or as part of a collaborative
team.

3. The JPA Board of Directors reserves the right to acl and/or not act on any or all RFI responses that arc
submitted for consideration, . This Request for Information and the responses to it are only for the
purposes of obtaining such information. The JPA is not committed to pursuing any responses submiited
but may be followed by a Request for Proposal process based upon the approach to provision of on-
going services,

4. Ia the event the JPA Board of Dircctors decides to act on an RE], the JPA Board will approve and
distribute a Request for Proposal {RFP) to all JPA member agencies and othei entities as may be
determined by the Board. The anticipated start date for beginning operations is July 1, 2014.

Scope of Work — Perforimance Expectations:
i. An RFI response shall be considered bascd on an agency(s) ability to demonstrate the following:
|



a. Provide fire based ALS ambulance transport services in compliance with the County of Fl
Daorada’s Master Contract {Inciudes Amendments I, IT and 11T); and JPA and County Emergency
Medical Sexvices Agency (EMSA) policies, procedures and protocals.

b. Operate within the fiscal consiraints provided through County Service Area 7 (CSA 7) fora
period of five (5} fiscal years beginning wilh FY 14/15 and ending in FY 18/19 (June 30, 2019).

¢. How currently employed firefighter-paramedics who could be displaced by the new RRFT plan
would be integrafed into the new provider agency(s), subject 1o the provisions of applicable
collective bargaining or other employee agreements, and the procedures for any required meet
and confler process,

d. How the current Administration of the JPA will function and interact with the contracting
agency(s).

. All personnel musi be California State Fivefighter 1 certified.

f. Personnel assigned to a medic unit shail satisfactorily complete all Perfermance Standards and
Standard Company Evolution's required of suppression persomnel for the duration of
employment based on their Department’s polices.

Budget Instructions:

Agencies submitting an Bl responsc shall list all personnel costs including OPED obligations. Several
expenditures such as professional services, vehicle and eguipment maintenance, fuel, medical supplies, dispalch
services and insurance were recently combined under the JPA Admin brdget along with all fixed assct
purchases. An agency shall inelude in their RF] response costs where an anticipated need exits and is not funded
under the JPA Admin budget,

Quesiions:

Plezse address all RFI response related questions to the IPA Executive Director in written communication lorm.
All RFI guestions and answers from the JPA Executive Director will be shared in a timely manner with all JPA
member agencies.



EL DORADO COUNTY

FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

P.Q), Bax 807 / 4040 Carson Road / Camino, CA 35709
(530) 644-2630 = Fax (530) 644-9636

May 22, 2013

Chief Kim Zagaris,

The El Dorado County Fire Protection District Board of Directors wish to voice our
concerns regarding the re-assignment of OES Engine 258. El Dorado County FD (ECF)
has had a long standing positive retationship with Cal EMA {OES; for over 20 years, as
well as the Pollock Pines/ Camino FID prior to consalidation an additional 20 prior o
that. Over the years the District has provided quality emergency response capabilities to
the citizans of California as well as to the nation during large fire sieges in past years.

Consistently ECF has always been able to staff the apparatus whether it was an engine
or at one time the HERF unit, in a variety of Al Risk applications tasked by OES. District
response personnal are of a high caliber in theirtraining and experience to these
responses. ECF responders meet and excesd the required qualifications set by OES for
response. They mest and exceed the CICCS "certs and quals”, meet and exceed the
technical rescue requirements and training and bring a high level of professionalism and

experiance.

You met with Acting Fire Chief Michael Hardy on Tuasday, May 14™ 2013 to discuss the
reassignment of OES Engine 258. During your conversation, you could not provide any
gpecific violation towards the agresment between ECF and Cal EMA. No decumentation
of specific acts or parformance issues was provided. Your reason for the reassignment
of the engine was based on your concern of recent articles in the local small town paper
that “reflect badiy” upon the District. Yol also claim 1o have been contacted by other
local departments that voiced their concern. When asked as to whom these agencies
with concern were, you refused to share that information. As a show of support, the El
Dorado County Fire Chief's Association drafted a letter of support for ECF to maintain
Engine 258. To us this demonstrates the cooperative nature of the District with our
neighbors and strong working relationships that exjst.

In regards to your concerns of the newspaper articles, none of these have any bearing

upon the response capabilities of ECF personnel to assist Cal EMA. In early May, OES
Engine 258 was ahle to staff within an hour to be sent to the Bay Area for a wind event
staging. Again, this demonstrates the capabilities and commitment of ECF personnetl to

this endeavor and relationship.



Finally, most conceming in your response to Chief Hardy as to why the engine would
need to be reassigned, was that you mentioned the District's Request For Proposal for
a Cooperative Fire Service Agreement with CAL FIRE. This action in our cpinion should
have ahbsolutsly no baaring on ECF to staff an OES engine. The RFP is simply the
District Board doing it's due diligence in identifying a possible service delivery modet
during difficult financial times. In reviewing cooperative relationships betwaan Cal EMA
and various local fire agencias throughout the state, it is true that there are a number of
OES engines belonging to fire agencies that are in Cooperative Fire Agreaments with

CAL FIRE,

Ancther observation of the Board, is that there exists numerous other fire servica
agencias that have OES resources that have had their fair share of "bad press®. Many
of these agencies issues would be considered far more demeaning, damaging and
irresponsible in comparison to those written in our tocal paper. If this is the litmus test of
an agency to maintain an engine or not, then why have not these other agencies had
the removal of their engines er other OES resourges? It would appear to us that this
decision is being made solely for an agenda and is simply arbitrary and capriciout in
nature.

El Dorado County Fire Protection District would like ta remain a provider of service to
Cal EMA through the assignment of Engine 258 or ifs replacement and the cooperative
relationship that both agencies have enjoyad over the many years. We intend fo stay
vigilant on this issue untit resolved. We hope that you will reconsider this reassignment

of a valuable resaurce and sarvice.

Mark %runtan ECFB Chairman, Division 1

S A7, Y

Dennis Thnmaa Division 2 Mark Johnson \Ij'f{}{'nn 3

Chris Swarhn::k Tvi Ed Cnurtali Divisich 5

c.c. Stephen Sellers, Assigtant Director- Response

c.c. Charles Simpson, Assistant Secretary- Response and Recovery Operations



Page 1 of |

Michael Hardy

From: Mueiter, JohnECHP [JMueller@chp.ca.qov]
Sent:  Friday, May 24, 2013 5:02 PM

To: Michzel Hardy

Subjact: Excaptional team waork

Chlef Hardy,

Yesterday, May 23, 2013, personnel from your command respanded to a multi vehicle collision an SR-193 in
which one party was airlifted {CalStar) with major injuries. Upon their arrival, they attended to the injured
parties and immediately assisted in traffic contral. Upon my arrival | noticed my officers investigating the
collision and your guys assisting with a difficult traffic situation.

After | completed my inftlal responsibilities {notifications, etc), | contacted your crew and thanked them for their
assistance, Nearly every one of them asked either me gr the officers what we needed, Due to the |ocation of
this collision, it took longer than usual to get ane of our rotation tow trucks up there, thus, needing additional
assistance with traffic contral. Your crew was thera at or around 3 hours to clean the scene up.

The level of team work out there was exceptional. 'm sarry | can’t list yaur personnel by name. Could you
please let them know that the officers and | appreciate their assistance. 've also took the liberty to brief my
commander as well,

Take care and be safe aut there.

John Mueller, Sergeant
California Highway Patral
Placerville Command
{530) 622-1110

5/28{2013



'L:’au r'i.'ﬁ”}l’ vaade o differemce.




VENTURA COUNTY
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT MR Gy

165 Durley Avenua
Camatlllo, CA 932010-8586
{805} 3899710

FAX {805) 3984356

May 24, 2013

Fire Chief Michael Hardy
El Dorado County FPD
P.C. BO7

Camino, CA 85709

Dear Chief Hardy,

On Thursday, May 2, 2013, at 6:35 a.m., a fire started just off the southbound lanes of
Highway 101 in Ventura County. It could not have started at a worse time. We were
experiencing strong northeast winds, single-digit relative humidity, and fuel moisture
levels that were more reflective of what we should see in August. Needless to say,
these factors were all ingredients in a recipe for disaster.

Qur call for help went out almest immediately and your agency responded by sending
critical resources to assist us in protecting life, property and the environmeant. Thanks to
you, your agency and the prefessional firefighters you sent, disaster was averted. Your
respanse is evidence that our California mutual aid system does indeed work and is one
of the primary reasons we have experienced sc many successes in our region. |
recognize that no one agency can effectively handle an emergency of this magnitude
and appreciate the robust mutual aid response that you were a part of.

On behalf of a grateful community and the men and women of the Ventura County Fire
Department, thank you!

Fire Chief

Committed to Excellence . .. Delivered with Prids

Providing protectlon and preservatlan of life, property and environment to: The Cliies of Camarillo, Moorpark, Qjal, Port Huanema,
Siml Valley, Thousand Oaks, and the unlncorporaled areas of Vertura County.



Chief Michael Hardy

El Dorado County Fire Depariment

Chief,
May | take thiz opportunity to commend members of your Department from Engine Campany 28.

On May 15™. my wife and | had the honer and pleasure of having contact with Captain Gerry Durnali,
Firefighter Mike Andrews and Fighter Cory Lang. They were dispatched to assist in the removal of 2
large amount of water from our dwelling in Cameran Park.

Their rasponse time was very commendable and they were extremely professional, knowledgeahle and
friendly.

It Is extrarnely comfortable for us to comprehend the type of professionals whe protect aur life and

pProperty.
Sincerely, /]/M

William Moe, M.5,CF

Retired Invastigator, Arson Task Force, San Francisco Fire Department



Pape 1l of 2

Kathleen Freeman

From: Jeanne Harmper [imharper2@ceomeast.net)
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2013 12:14 PM

To: Judi MoCallum

Co: Kaihlezn Freeman

Subject: BOS recognition of Firehouse 17 - Pollock Pines
Importance: High
Hi again, Judi!

Following up on our earlier conversation, this is more info about the three chiefs at Firehouse 17 in
Fallack Pines:

Men and wornen who go to work every day to do 2 Job differing in the degree of excellence in which
they perfarm. Doing one’s job is what we all get paid to do, so that is not necessarily the recognizable
and noteworthy difference with the team of firefighters at Firshouse 17. What is noteworthy is the way
they do it. In sixyears of working very closely with these men, the community has found every ane of
them to be respansive to all types of cammunity needs. | have never heard of one complaint against
any one at that statfon. Whether it be putting up banners across Pony Express Trail, or permitting the
use of their “home” for two breakfasts per year for the community {Wagons In The Pines flapjack

breakfast, and A of July — pancake breakfast,) or they efforts they always put out worth National Night
Out, the chiafs at Firehouse 17 hayve 2 |ot to be proud of. But the citizens of Pollock Pines have even
rmare to be thankful for. We honor aur Fire house!

We respectfully request that the BOS ealendar a date for public recognition in the name of Community
Service above and beyond the duties of regular service, knowing how critical those services are, ton,
Pollock Pines steeps soundly and plays earnestly knowing that our firefighters are there to protect and
serve us oh 50 many levels.

Can you please let me know if this request is acceptable and iF so, what date will be calendared for this
presentation?

1L

Jaanne Hairper, Executive Director

Community Economic Development Assn. OF Pallock Pines
(530)613-1332

www.cedapp.hiz

5/21/2013



/ ' \ EL DORADO HILLS
FIRE DEPARTMENT

May 14, 2013

Acting Fire Chiet Michael Hardy
El Dorado County Fire

P.C Box 807

Camino, CA 95709

Dear Chief:

Cu behalf of the El Dorado Hills Fire Department, T would like to thank you lor Captain
Greg Morford’s parlicipation in our Engineer’s Assessment Center, This was un extensive
and thorough testing process and Captain Morlord™s expertisc and willingness to help was
extremely heneficial 10 our Department,

Each assessor has completed a post Evaluation Questionnaire that will Lelp us inprove luture
Assessment Centers. If you or the participant has any further suggestions, I encoivage you to
conlact me. Thank you again [or your Department’s valuable assistance.

Sincerely,

EL DORADO HILLS FIRE DEPAR TMENT
Johk Nichues

atthlion ChieffTraining

IN:ke

ce: Captain Greg Morford

IS Wilson Bewdeverrd » S Dovado (iifs » Califorria 35762 « Tel f016) 933-5623 » Fuc (P16) 933-3983 v wwwedhffre.com




561 CANAL STREET * PLACERVILLE » CALIFORNIA D5667 « PHOME 530-822-3634 « FAX 530-622-1802
hr. Malihew Barnos, Princios)
mbarmesfleduhsd k12 caus

May 24, 2013

Dear EDC Fire - Camina Station #21 Staff,

The staff and students of the El Derado High School Health Careers Academy wish to thank
you for your support as a mentor for our Medical Arts and Sciences class. Job shadows are
extremely valuable as students learn not anly about different heaith careers but also how
important it is to dress professlonally, be on time, demenstrate a positive attitude, and
have a good work ethic.

We all want you to know that the time you take from your very busy job to help our
students understand your work has a profound effect. Many students change their career
choice because of a job shadow experience. Job shadows allow students o ask questions
of adults other than those in an academic setting, You are a rele model and you show
students there is a place for these types of skills right here in our own community.

On behalf of the El Dorado High School Health Careers Academy staff & students, | would
fike to thank you for being a job shadow mentor.

Sincerely,
Mary Bastian

EDHS Health Careers Academy
Job Shadow Coordinator

EL DORADD UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
THIS DISTRICT IS AN EGUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER & COMPLIES WITH TITLE X



561 CAMAL STREET » PLACERVILLE - CALIFORMIA QEBBT PHOMNE 530-522-3634 « FAX 530-522-1802
M. Matthew Barnes, Prngpal
mbarnas@edunsd k12 ca.us

May 24, 2013

Dear EDC Fire - Placerville Station #25 Staff,

The staff and students of the El Dorade High School Health Careers Academy wish to thank
you for your support as a mentor for our Medical Arts and Sciences class. lob shadows are
extremely valuable as students Izarn not only about different health careers but also how
important it Is to dress professionally, be en time, demonstrate a positive attitude, and
have a good work ethic.

We all want you to know that the time you take from your very busy job to help our -
students understand vour work has a profound effect, Many students change their career
choice because of a job shadow experience. Job shadows allow students to ask questlons
of adults other than those in an academic setting, You are a role model and you show
students there is a place for these types of skills right here in our own community.

On behalf of the El Dorade High School Health Careers Academy staff & students, | would
like to thank you for being a job shadow mentaor.

Sincerely,
Maw%

EDHS Health Careers Academy
lob Shadow Coecrdinator

EL DORADD UMION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
THIS DISTRICT 15 AN EQUAL GPPORTUMITY EMPLOYER & COMPLIES WITH TITLE 1X



561 CANAL STREET = PLACERVILLE = CALIFORNIA 95687 « PHONE 530-622-3634 » FAX 530-622-1502
br. Matthew Bames, Prieiral
mbames@aduhsd.k12.ca.us

May 24, 2013

Dear EDC Fire - Fellock Pines #17 Staff,

The staff and students of the El Dorado High School Health Careers Academy wish to thank
you for your support as a mentor for our Medical Arts and Sciences class. Job shadows are
extremely valuable as students learn not only about different health careers but also how
important it is to dress professionally, be on time, demonstrate a positive attitude, and
have a good work ethic.

We all want you to know that the time you take from your very busy job to help our
students understand your work has a profound effect. Many students change their career
chaice because of a job shadow experience. Job shadows allow students to ask questions
of adults other than those in an academic setting. You are a role model and yeu show
students there is a place for these types of skills right here in cur own community.

On behalf of the El Dorado High School Health Careers Academy staff & students, 1 would
like to thank you for being a Jobk shadow mentor.

Sincerely,

Mary Bastia
EDHS Health Careers Academy
Job Shadow Coordinator

EL DORADC UNION HIGH SCGHOOL DISTRICT
THIS DISTRICT 15 AN EQUAL OFPORTLUNITY EMPLOYER & COMPLIES WITH TITLE X



0

19§ | 82 0% b 6l o4

¥ _ al FAY ¥ 8 ¥i3
e g > g £ 743
z L 0 0 b 2223
89 g &¥ ¥ £ 3z3
! L 1] i} ‘a 523
+0Z 1A zal z) 2 523
X 3 0 6v v L £23
¥ z 1 a 0 2zz3
T g | C 4 0 0 £ze3
2l > a aL £ o 3
85 6Z i oL 8 1Z3
soL L a8 kb b 213

SIARO WINPT
E1a] | S|SB Agng L | S 7 1ewreEH [FAlIpEE Sadi4 1310 SAL] NS
£1L0Z/LEIS 0} €LOZ/LIS

£LAZ ‘2L AN ‘Aepsaupag,

poday AJAIJOY 921N0S3Y




[

%000l =4l
WE'EL A0 Ry kg BE
%0 awen g e
Al LERMETECTRY
a2 CEREN |
%ab'g sa s [l
5| AT SINpEngg oy
wWrs LLTELRY |

I

=q1|4 18 sy
| SR8y Aln g

964 4 BIMINGS

adA] Juaprau] § spuapIdU] Jo Jagquinp

£10Z/1.5/S 03 £1.0Z/1/S
JHoday AMAIOY 33In0Ssay

£1AZ 21 Aunp ‘Aepsaupap,




waaal @y, EHpRE

wOZE  aegq) agemy agny B

%l TFWFUONT M T

L0 gwd rreacep Wl

%' LELETS |

T LT |

2540 Fl4 s =

B L 34114 Bap, [l QB

| Ty Ty
adA] Juapiau] ; SJUSPISUS JO JAQLINN
6oL vz " L 380 P 'g 8 : 1=10)
| e2z VT b 0 . bl Z g z azw
o8z g9 i L L £61 c b 2 L]
LEl =1 0 Q £g g a lu] BEW
3" 1) ] ag LG £ Z g LN
SIS judiagjul
3oL 1 SI5ISEY Mqngg L SN Jleunely jepak S2314 1310 - sal admEands sand bap
€L0Z/LE15 01 £1L0Z/LIS SN

Hoday AJIAIOY 921n0S9Yy wo

£L02 ‘ZL Aunr *Appsaupapd




